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Motice

Maotice is hereby given that the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Model Economic
Township Limited will be held on Tuesday, 6 day of August, 2009, at 11.00 am at 3 Floor, 77-
B, IFFCO Road, Sector-18, Gurugram - 122015 (Haryana) o transact the Following Businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the avdited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial year
ended on March 31, 2019 and the Report of the Board of Directors and the report of  Auditors
thereon amd in this regard, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

*RESOLYED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March. 31,2019 and reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon lakd before
this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.™

To appoint Shri Shrivallabh Gowal, who retire by rotation and being cligible, offers himself for
re-appointment as a Director, in this regard and consider to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolunon:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant Lo the provisions of seetion 152 of the Companies, Aet, 2013,
Shri Shrivallabh Goval (121N No, 0B021471), who retives by rotation al this meeting be and is
herehy re-appointed as & Director of the Company, liable 1o retire by votation,”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Taratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending March

31, 2020, in this regard and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions,
if any. of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration of 50,000/~ (Rupees Iifty Thousand only) plus Goods and services tax as
applicable and rermbursement of actual travel and oul-ui-pocket expenses for the Financial Year
ending 31* March, 2020 us approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting
held on o™ Aquil, 2019, be paid 10 M/s Shome & Banerjee, Cost Accountants { Registration
MNa.000001), for conducting cost audit of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31%
March, 2020, be and is herehy ratified and confirmed.”

Repel. Chffices yred Flor, 77-8, IFFOO Road, Seetor-18, Cundgram-12000§, Horvann, Indis
Phane: +91-124-a52 r3ba, Fax; +9i-124-352 73397
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
Committee thereot). be and is herehy nuthorised 1o do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary. proper or expedient W give effect to this resolution.”

Place; Gurugram
Dated: 12% July. 2019 By Order of the Board
For bModel Economic Township Limited

Asha Damani
Membership No.AJI05]  °
Registered (HTice:
3 Floor, 7718 1FFCT Rond.

Sector 18, Gurugram (Harvana)

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vole al the Aonoal General Meeting {the “Mecting™) is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a member
of the company., The Proxy ferm in arder (o be effective should be duly completed, stamped and
sigmed and must be deposited al the Registered Office of the company not less than forty eight
hours before the commencemeni of the Meeting.

A Person can act as a proxy on beball of members not exceeding My and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as o proxy for any other
person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity at the tfime of attending the
meeding,

2. Corporate Members imtending to send their authorised representativeis) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send 1o the Company, & certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the
specimen signature of the representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution Lo attend and
vote on their behall ar the Meeting,

3. Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venie of the Meeting are annexed hereto.

4, In terms of Section 152 of the Act. Shri Shrivallabh Goyal, retire by rotation at the meeting. The
Womination and Remuseration Committee of the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors
commend his re-appointment,

5. Shri Shrivallabh Goyal is interested in the Ordinary Resolution set out ot item No 2 of the Natice with
regand to his appointment. Save and except the above, nore of the Directors [ ey Managerial Personnel
of the Company / their relative ane in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the
Ordinury Business sel out under item no | to 2ol the Notice.

Regel. Odfice: aed Floor, 77-H, IFPCC Boad, Sector-&, Curugranms-122015, Haryana, | 1islis
Phane: +9i1-124-352 7369, Fax: +01-124-352 7937
CIN : Urasogi E2o06PLOG G416
vewewy, kel Eenmumic Tovmship.eom
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As per the Section L3206} of the Companies Act, 2003, Shri Shiivallabh Goyal, Whole time Director
retire by rotation al the ensuing Anaual General Meeting and being eligible offer himsell for re-
appointment. Shri Shrivallabh Goval He is Chartered Accountant and 8 Company Secretary, M.Com
{Post Gradunie in Commerce) from University of Indore, Law Graduate from University of Jabalpr.
He has slso done Mannpement Education Program (MEP) from Indian Instituie of Management,
Ahmedabad (HUMAL Awasiote Finanee and Commercial professional, with more than 2% years of rch
and varied experienee in all major areas with India’s largest Business Mowse. Mrior 1o handling the
present project of Infrastructure as a Business Head, he was halding the position of Sector Commereial
Head — Polymer Sector of RIL. Thie Company has reegived consent of Shri Shrivallabh 1o act as Director
of the Company and also a declaration that he is not disqualified 1o be appointed as Director under
gection 164(2) ol the Compenies Act, 200 3, The Board of Directer of the Company recommends his ne-
appointment.

Members/Proxies’ Authorized Representatives are requested to bring 1o the Meeting necessary details
of their sharcholding, atiendance Slip(s) and copy(ies) of theirr Annual Repor.

In case of joint holders attending the Mecting, only such joint hobder who is higher in the order of names
will be entithed to vote al the Meeting

Relevant documents referred 1o in the Naotice are open Tor inspection by the members at the registened
office of the Company on ol working days (that s, exeept Sameedays, Sundays and Public Holidays)
during business hours up o the date of the Meeting, The aforesaid documents will also available for
inspection by members ai the Meeting,

Queries on the Amnual report of the Company, iFany, may please be sent to the Company seven days
priar o the date of the meeting so that the answers may be made available at the Meeting.

. The Company’s Registrars & Transfer Agents for its share registry (both physical as well as electronic)

is Karvy Computershare Private Limited (“Karvy™) having its office at Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot
31-21, Gachibowli Finpncial Matrict, Manakrampoda, Hyderaboad 500032

. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank

mandates to their Depository Participants {DF) with whom they are mmntaining their demal accounts.
Members holding shares in physical mode are requested 1o advise any change in their address or bank
mandates tothe Company / Karvy,

. Attention of the miember is drawn o the provision of Section 124 & 125 of the Act, which requires the

Company to transier m the name of IEPF Authority, dividend and shares in respect of which dividend
has not been paid or claimed for 7 (Seven) consecutive year. The action has not been initiated for the
Transfer of Dividend and shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed to Investor
Education Investor Protection Fund as no dividend has been declared in any previous vear{s),

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAMN) by every participant in seeurities market. Member holding shares in electronic form, are
therefore ;._.11:._411._L| 4t submil the PAN ta their Depositary Participants with whom they are mai
their desutl sccounis. Members holding shares in physical form can submil their PAN
Company.

Regd. Gifliee: grd Floor, 77-8, IFRCO Ropd, Seetoe-18, Gurigrm-12001F, Harmna, Indio T o
Phime: 4a1-124-952 7368, Fuc rai-124-452 T q" '.-'_F'
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15, Members who have nol regisiceed / updated their e-mail addresses with Karvy, i share are hold in
physical mode or with their DI, il shares are hold in electronic mode. are reguested 1o do se for
receiving all future communications froam the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars,
cte., clectronizally

16. The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall be
desmed Lo be prssed on the date ol Annueel General Meeting.

Hogd, Offiee: yrd Floor, 77-R, IFFCO Road, Seetor-18, Gurogram-122015, Horyano, [ndin
Phupne: +aa-12g- e wahe, Fa: ron-124-352 737
CIM : UpanagH ReoosP Lo b 16
www, Model Ecopomic Tewnship.com
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Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act’)

ltem No. 3-

Ratification of remunerition 1o the Cost Auditors Pursuant o provisions of Section 148 and other
applicable provisions, it any. of the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of 50000 plus Goods and service tax as applicable and
reimbursement ol actusl travel and out-ol-pocket expenses for the Finaneial Year ending 31
March, 2020 as approved by the Board of Direetors of the Company n its meeting held on o April,
2019, to be paid to M's Shome & Banerjee, Cost Accountants (Registation No.000001), for
conducting cost audit of the Company for the Financial year ended on 31% march, 2020 is required
to be ratified and conlirmed by the sharehalders,

None of the Directors. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relative are in any way
concemned or interested. lnancially or otherwise, in the atorementioned resolution,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions set forth in hem No. 3 for approval of the
Members.

Begd. Offices grd Floar, 77-8, IFFOD Read, Sector-1B, Gunigram-122045, Haryana, Tnadin
Plwwsic: =g i-12q-q52 Fanh Fax: +Qi-12q-352 7337
CIN 1 UraangHEzaob FLOOS R4 16
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i FORT
Desar Sha relioliders,

Your Directors are pleased 1o present the Thircenth Annual Report together with the Audited

Fingncial Statements of Accounts of Model Economic Township Limited for the vear ended
March 31, 2009,

Finapcinl Performance
The Company's standalone financial results for the yvear ended March, 31, 2019 is summirized

helow:

Rs. in Laes
Particulars Finnncial ¥Year ended
3™ March, 31" March,

. 2019 2y
Revenue !‘:I‘EI_I'[& _up&r&iiuns 2I675 16793
Compensationfenhanced compensation on compulsory ] S5
acquisition of land il
Imterest and other income I 156 o8
Profit / {Loss) Before depreciation, exceptional item and taxes {795) (B24)

| Deducting Depreciation 11 16
Profivloss) Before Tax (826) h (860

]

Deducting Taxes {253) i(134)
Profit after tax (107 (T26)
Less: Appropriation: + g
Amount Transferned 1o Reserve - -
Critver comprehensive Income (5} 3 |
Balance Carried 10 Balance Sheot (185) {T23) '

Financial Results
During the year, the total income of Company hes been Ku. 22831 lakhs as compared fo

Rs 17 576 lakhs in the previous year. The increase is mainly on socount of sale of both developed
plots as well as undeveloped land pareals,

Capilal Finance

The paid up equity capital as on 31" March, 2019 is Rs. 97 00 00 000 consistiing of 9 70 00 000
equity shares of Rs. |0each. There is no Change in the Capital.




Business Review/State of the company”s affairs

The Company has been pursuing the development of Model Econamic Township in the Indusirial
Coloay forman.

Your Company has initiated License for approx 1715 seres of land and has initiated Tull-scale
development over — 845 peres. The Company has planned its first phase of development along the
State Highway 15A on the Farukhnagar to Thajjar Road. The Company has awsrded Contract for
internal development works as well as external infrastructure namely water transmission, water
treatrment, constrection of 220 KV and 33 KV sub-stations in addition to water distribution and
power distribution works inside the lcensed eolonies,

Further, during the year, vour company continued o meke efforts in land consoelidetion to make
land parcels contiguous for development, coordinate with Government of Harvana for various
approvals and with the potential buyersfco-developersfinvestors to pariner with your company for
development of the Model Economic Township project,

Your Comipany has been able to create & base platfiorm and also launched the MET project 1o the
next level of large scale development as under.

Your Company has received registrations for 284,131 acres and 561,11 acres for the development
amd sale of industrial component of licensed area from the Haryana Real Esiaie Repulatory
Authority (HRERA) Panchhula,

With the work on ground becoming visible, the Company has been able to execute booking/ sale
of plots for appros. 244 acres to different Units. [t may be noted that Unitz of Panesonic, Denso,
Amber and NDC of Reliance are already operational in the area.

During the year, your Company has sold 92.51 acres of un-developed land 1o two whaolly owned
subsidiaries of Allcargo Logistics Limited for development of a Iogistics hub comprising of a rail
linked Privite Freight Terminal.

The Company owns conselidated land of 550 scres along the four lane MDR (major district road)
136 near Badsa AIIMS Campus. Recently, Government of Harvana has issued draft development
plan for this area. Upos publication of the final development plan your Company will inifiate
planning and development of the land.

External Infrastructure Approvals

Your Company upon obtaining the electrification plan approval for a sanctioned load of 107
MV A, for tetal the licensed area of 845 acres {at present under development) has awarded the
work for construction of the 220033 KV substation to CGPL and the construction of 220 KV
transmission line has been provided o HVPML against deposit cost. The system is likely to be
completed during the year 2020-21. Your Company has also renewed its Ground water extraction
approval allowing it 1o extract 338 MLD of ground water to meet the requirements of water till
such time the constraction of the 18 km transmission lines from the NCR Channel along with the
construction of the water treatment plant is completed during the year 201 9-20,

Credilt Rating

The Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the strong credit rating ascribed
by rating agency CARE Rating Limited by awarding CARE: AAA Stable rating for its non-fund
based long term bank uaraniee.

Bl
oy



Dividend

Mo dividend his been recommended by the Direciors during the vear,

Fized Deposits

Your Company has neither inviled nor accepted any deposits from public falling within the
purview of section 73 of the Companies Act 2003 read with the Companies { Accepiance of

Deposits) Rules 2004 dunng the year, There s no anclaimed or unpaid deposit lying with the
Clompany,

Secretarial Standard

The Directors state thet applicable Secretarial Sandards 6. 55-1 and 85-2, relating to *Meetings
of the Board of Directors” and * General Meetings”, respectively. have been duly followed by the
Company,

Awards

During the year under review, your Company has received many awards and recognitions Best
Private Developers friom ASSOCTAM.

DNreetors'

Pursuard [o the requirement clavse (¢} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2003, vour Directors states that:

{a)  in the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended March, 31, 2009, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements sat oart angder sehedule 111 g the Act have been
[ollewed along with proper explanation relating to material departures from Lhe same;

(h) the directors had aelected such pecounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonsble and prudent =0 as to give a true and Fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as a1 March, 31, 2019 and of the loss of the company
fiow the year ended on that date;

{(c] the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accouniing records m accordance with the provisions of this Act for safepuarding the assets
af the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)  the directors had prepared the annual aceounts on a going concern hasis;

(e} the Dhrectors have luid down internal finanaial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are ndeguare and are operating effectively; and

(fy the directors had devised proper svsiems o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicuble laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively

Holding Company and Sabsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companics

Your Company continues o be a Subsidiary of Reliance Ventures Limited, which is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Relance Industries Limited.



During the year, names of three wholly owned subsidiary companies of your Company namely
Resolute Land Consorlium Projects Limited, Santol Commercials Private Limited and Tanpgerine
Agro Private Limited, who had applied for the removal of name under section 248(2) of the
Companies Act, 23 to the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana and Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra, in the preceding year, were removed from the register of companies.

The Company does not have any associate company or joint vemture and there has been no
change in the same during the year under review,

Directors and Key Mansgerisl Personnel

In accordance  with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shrivallabh Goyal (DIN:
00021471), Whole-Time Divector of the Compiny retires by rotation atl the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being elipible, offers himsell for reappointment.

Shri Goyal has been re-appointed as Whole-Time Director of your Company w.e.f 5" December,
2018 For the period of three years on the terms and conditions as recommended by the Boand and
approved by the members of yvour Company in ils extra ordinary general mecting held on 17"
October, 201 8.

Due 1o superannuation, Shri Dheersj Kandhari {Membership no AZ0035), Secretary of your
Company, resigned w.e.f 9" January, 2019 and the Board of vour Company appointed Mrs. Asha
Damani (Membership ne A31051) as Secretary of your Company w.e.f 0™ January, 2019,

Declaration by Independent Direciors

The Company has received declaration of independence from all the Independant Directoss of the
Company confirming that they meet the criteda of independence as prescribed under the
Companiss Act 2013,

Basard Evaluation

The Company bas in place a Policy [or performance avaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors which ineludes criteria for performance evaluation of
the non=executive directors and executive directors.

On the basis of the Policy for performance evalustion of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors, feedback was obtained from all the Directors by way
of & structured guestionnaire for the evaluation of the Board, its Committees and the individual
directors covering, inter-alia, variows aspects of their performance including composition and
skills, board dynamics, understinding of Company’s operations, contribution at meetings and
inter-personal skills. The responses received were evaluated by the Board.

The Extract of both the Policies for Selection of Directors and determining  Directors®
independence; and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employee's  is  available om  the website of the company under the link
hitpe i womodel economictownship.eomdinvestors-relations.himl

Dedails of Board mectings
During the year, four number of Board meetings were held, details of which are given below:
Date of the mecting M, oof M of Mame of Directors attended
meeting | Directors the meeting _
4 AR Era
f Nl



attended the
meeting
3 Shri Shrivallabh Goyal
13" April. 2018 3™ Shri Kishore Sinha
| Shri Anil Sharma
3 Shri Shrivallabh Goyal
13* July, 2018 a4 Shri Kishore Sinha
Bhri Anil Sharma
4 Bhri Shrivallabh Goyal
i Cetober, 2018 B! Shri Shanker Adawal
Shri Kemesh Damani
Shri Anil Sharmma
3 Shri Shrivallabh Goyal
oM January, 2019 fi™" Shri Anil Sharma
Shri Kishore Sinha

Corporale Governance
Board Committees
As required by sections |77 and 178 of the Companies Act 2013, vour Directors constituled twa

Board Committees namely Audit Committee and Nominations éand remuneration Committes in
their 46" meeting held on 26" August, 2015, which has following composition of members:

At Commiites
H5.N. | Name of Director Status in Commitice
1, Shri Shrivallabh i.'_‘nc_l:r'ul | Chairman
I, shri Kishore Sinha | Member
3 =het Al Kumar Eﬁurmu hembier

During the year all the recommendations made by the Audil commitlee were accepied by the

The term of reference of Audit Committee is per Annexure L.

Momingtions and remuseration Committes

SN, | Mame of Director Status in Commitice
1. Shri Kishome Sinha Chairman

3 Shri Shanker Adawal hembier

L3 Shri Anil Kumar Sharma | Member

The term of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committes is as per Annexure 11,

Dginils of Commitice mectings
Aduhit Com m e

| Date of the me-eiillg N, of Mo of Mame of Directors atlended
meeting Directors the meeting
attended the
meeting
T
5 AP



| Shri Shrivallabh Goyal
3™ April, 2018 | 5™ 3 Shri Kishore Sinha

Shri Anil Sharma

Shri Shrivallabh Goyal
13" July, 2018 16" 3 Shrt Kishore Sinha

Skii Amil Sharma
Shri Shnwvallabh Goyal
Shri Anil Sharma

shri Shrivallabh Goyal
9" January, 2009 18" 3 Shri Kishore Sinha

Shri Anil Sharma

9" October, 2018 7

-F

MNomination and Remuneration Committes

Diste of the meeting No. of No. of Name of Directors attended
mieeting Directors the meeting
attended the
I— meeting
13% April, 2018 " 2 Shri Kishore Sinh
Shri Anil Sharma
13" July, 2018 ™ . Shri Kishore Sinha
. shn Anil Sharma
9 Junuary, 2019 g 2 Shri Kishore Sinha
shri Anil Sharma
Risk Management

Your Directors had approved the risk management framework and constitided Business Risk
and Assurance Committee consisting of Heads of cach of the function to (a) monitor risk and
effectiveness of risk management; (b} review the effectiveness of control system o minimize
imitigate the risk; (¢} report adequacy of internal control systems and process and their
effectiveness of implementation. The Committee i3 required o oversee that all the risk that the
grganization faces, such as strategic, financial, credit, market. Liquidity, security, property, IT,
legal, regulatory and other risk, had been identified and assessed and there is an adequate risk
management system in place capable for addressing those risk.

The Company has in place a Risk Manapement Framework which provides for a robust risk
manggement mechanism to identify and assess risks such as operational, financial, regulatory
and other nsks. [t outlines the objectives, scope, process and moniioring mechanism for risk
management in the Company There is an adequate risk management infrastructure in plage
capable of addressing these risks.

You company manages, moniters and reports on principal risk and uncertainties that can impact
its ability to achicve its stratcgic objectives. Your company has made out detailed standard
operating procedures and identified various risk associated with each of s activity / sub-activity
alomg with mitigation approach, ¥ou company his implemented fegal compliance portal where
various compliances under the apphcable laws have been uploaded 1o avoid ocourrence of any
non-compliance,

(L i tes (o F ] Tl menls

Mis. DTS & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for & term of 5 (Ave) conseculive years | at the Annual General Meeting held on 11™

2.0l B
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Seplember, 2017, They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing a2 Auditor
of the Company.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self —explanatory and do
not call for any further comments, The Auditors Report does not contain any gquelification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer,

Cost Awdit

Pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2003 the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee appointed M/ Shome & Banerjee, Cosl Accountants,
(Registration No.000001) as the Cost Auditors of the company for the Finuncial Year 2009-20
and has recommended their Remuneration to the Sharcholders for their ratification at the ensuing
Annual Gieneral Meeting.

Ms Shome & Banerjes, have confirmed that their appointment is within the limits of the Section
139 of the Companies Aci, 2013, and have also certified that they are free from any
disqualifications specified under Section 141 of the Companics Act, 2003, The Audit Commitiee
has also received a certificate from the Cosl Awditor certifving their independence and arm’s
lengih refationship with the company.

Subsequent 1o the above, the Cosl Audit, as stipulaied in the Companies (Audil and Awsditors)
Rules, 2004, as amended, is not applicable to your company in the Financial Year 201819, hence
no filing is required under the Companies Azl

Secreturia] aodil

The Booard has appointed Mfs Pl & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, required in
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, 1w conduct the secretarial awdit of the company for the
vear 2018-1%. The Secretarial Audit Report for the fimancial year ended March 31, 2019 is
annexed herewith marked as “Annexure HI™ to this report. The Secretarial Audit report does nat
contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer,

Related party transactions

All the contracisfarmangementsitransactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis,

Your Directors draw atfention of the members to Note 29,1 & 20.2 to the financial statement
which sets out retated party disclosures porsuant to Ind AS.

Internal Financial Controls and fis adequacy

You company has in place adequate intermal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
designs or operations were observed,

During the year, your Board has appoinied W's Ravi Bajan & Co., Charered Accountants s
Internal Auditors to conduct internal audit of the Company, The scope of the internal audit
covers all the busimess activities, including tronsaction Audit and Tax compiiances, The internal
Auditors have aiso reviewed the internal financial controf systems estabiished by the Company
ared have reporied that these systems are adequate and warking effectively,

——,
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Though the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2003 are not applicable to the
Company, as a pan of its social resporsibility, it has been undertaking various initintives in the
villages, Its communily engagement programms include health services through mobile health
vAns, camps for ¢ye treatment. vet care programms and woman empowerment programs. In the
pasl, your Company had also developed village infrastructure such as construction of village
ronds, cremation ground upgradation, construction of community centers, provision of water eic.
In the field of education, the Company has undertaken school level intervention to upgrade skills,
sdopted I Govemment run ITTs to improve their programs and other processes. The Company has
also arranpged job related vocational tmining programms for the children of land sellers. It has
also tied up with skill council for telecom to impan waining and facilitate employment 1w village
vouth in telecom companies, which has been a very successful program.

Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign cxchange earnings and
O uLgn

{n} Conservation of energy

(1) | the steps taken or impacl on conservition of cnergy Your Company i3 in  the
. process of development of
(1) | the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate | Model  Economic  Township
sorees of energy Project.
- During the development, your
(iii} | the capital investment on  energy conservation | company will evaluate varous
equi pment enerpy  comservation  options
and implement them wheraver
found feasible and thereafter
report.
As an initial step towards
SNErgy CONSErvalion Mmeasues
your Company has installed
LED based street lights
b) Technology absorption
{i) | the efforts made towerds technology absorption | Your company will evaluate
(i) | the benefits derived like product improvement, cost | various  technologies  lor
reduction, product  development  or  import | building construction,
suhstitution treatment of water and waste
water, power management efc
fior implementation  and
absorplion during the
development  for  deriving
benefits in cost and product
[ S development.
(i) | in case of imported technology (imported during the
fast three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)- Mol applicable
(@) the details of lechnology imported
(b} the year of import; -
Ll'n:lh:r the bee hnultaﬁ{ !’EET'_FEI.IJ" ahsorbed
{d) i not fuli}' absorbed, arcas where absorption has
not taken place, and the ressons thereof -
tiv) |the expenditure incumed on  Research and | Nil
Development
(L Ecoy
B ll,fq."‘* H,{."\
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ic) Forcign exchange earnings and Ouigo

During the year, the foreign exchange expenditure is Rs. 4, 77,443,

Exirac

Pursuant to section 92(3 ) of the Companies Act, 2003 {*the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Bules, 2014, extract of anoual refurn is Annexed as Annexure
v

Particulars of Emplovees

Being an unlisted Company, the details of employee remuneration as required under Section
197012} of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointmeni and
Femuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 wre not applicable to the Company.

Human Resources

Your Company treats its “human resources™ as one of its most imporlani assets,

Your Company continuously invests in sttraction, retention and development of tlent on an
engoing basis. A number of programs with focused people attention are currently underway.
Y our Company thrust is on the promotion of talent imemally through job rotation, job enrichment
rraiming and job enlargement.

Eeporting of Fraud

The Auditors of your Company have not reported any fraud as specified under section 143 (12) of
the Companies Act 2013, Further no case of fraud has been reported to the management of your
Company from any other source,

General

Your Director state that ne disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items, as

there were no trnsactions on these items during the year under review:

(a) Issue of Equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(h)  Issue of shares {including swept equity shames and ESOS) o emplovees of the Company
under any schemae,

() The provision of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid hast year

fd)  MWosignificant or material orders were passed by the Repulators or Courts or Tribunals,

fe} The company has not given any loans, made any investment, given any gusranfees or
provided any securities in terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

() The Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own
shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of emplovees.

ig)  There were no maternial changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the fingncial vear of the Company and
date of this report,

(hy The Company has in place the Policy of Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Waorkplace and The Company has formed an Internal Complaint commiltes to redress
complaints received regarding Sexual Harassment

(i}  The company is maintaining the cost records under section 148 and rule 3 of the Companies
(Audit and Awditors) Rules, 2014



Your Directors further state that during the year under review, thene were no cases filed pursuant

to the Sexual Harassment of Women ai Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
20 3.

Ackngw ledpement

Your Directors place on record thesr appreciation for the contribution of employees at all levels
towards the growth and performance of vour Company,

Your Chrectors alse thank the clients, vendors, bankers, sharcholders and advisers of the
Company for their continued support.

Your Dircctors also thank the Central and State Governments, and other statuwtory authorities for
their continued support.

For and on behalf ol the Board

For Model Economic Tmr

{Whole-time Director

Dite : 9 April, 2019 N

Place ; Gurugram ( Harvana)

<Fessr ‘;fu/ PR
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Annexure |

The term of reference of the Audit Committee Includes:

i)

fit}

(i)

()

(Vi

{vip

vl

{wiil)

{ix}

(%)

{1

(i)

i i}

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of
its finanoal nformation lo ensure that the financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible

The recommendation ol appointment, rasppointmant, ramuneration and
erms of appolntment of 1he guditors of 1he Company,

Recommending o the Board fthe replacement or removal of Statutory
Auditors including Cost Auditors,

Rewview and mondor the auditnrs ndependence and perdformance and
effectivenaes aof audit process

Examimation of the linancial statement and the avditor's report thereon;

Approval or any subsequant modification ol transactions aof the Company
with related partias;

Scrutinyg of inler- corporate loans and nvestmenis:

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, whenever #t 1
nNecessary,

Evaluation of intemal inancial contrals and risk management systems;

Moniloring the end use of funds raised Ihrough public offers and related
matiers,

Approval of paymen! te Statutory Audiors including Cost Auditors far any
other services randared by [hem

To call for the comments of the auditors about intemal contral Systems,
scope of audil, observations of auditors;

Reviewing with the management. the annual financial statements before
submssion to the Board lor approval, with paricular reference to:

tal Matters required 1o be included in the Directors’ Responsibility
Statement to be included 10 the Directors' Report in terms of clausa {c)
of sub-section {3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;




[xin}

(v}

ET

{2wik)

(xewnil)

i)

(o}

(xxi}

fmy  Changes i any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for
the same;

ich  Major accounbing enlres nvolvng estimates based on the exercise of
|udggment by the managerment

i) Sgnificant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of
audht tindings

el Compliance with listing and ather legal requirements refating to financial
statermants;

i [Dsclosurs of relatod parly ransactions:

gl Chualifications modeatl audil repor

Reviewing with the managemant. the guarterly linancial siatements before
subrmiszion 1o the Board for approval;

Reviewing wilh the managemenl. the slatement of uses [ application of funds
raised through an msue (public ssue. rights ssue, preferential issue, stc ),
the staltamaenl of funds vlilized for purposes other than thoze stated in the
offer documentiprospeciusd notice and the report submitted by the
monitaring agency monitoning the uliizabon of proceeds of a public or nghts
iseue, and making appropnate recommendations to the Board 1o take up
steps In this matter,

Reviewing with the management, the pedormance of Statutory Auditors
ncluding Cosl Auditors and Intermal Audifors;

Reviewing he adequacy of nternal audd function, if any, mcluding the
struciure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniorty of the official
heading the department, reporfing structure, coverage and frequency of
mtarmal audit,

Discussion with Internal Auditors, any significant findings and follow up
theraon,

Reviewing the findings of any internal mvestigations by the Internal Auditors
into matters where there is suspected fraud or iregulanty or a failure of
mternal control systems of a maternal nature and reporting the matter 1o the
Buaid

Descussion with Statutory Audiors meluding Cost Auditors before the audit
commences, aboul the nature and scope of audit as well as post audit
discussion lo ascertain any ares ol concam

To lock into the reasons for substantial defaults, if any, in the payment to the
depositors, debenture hokders, shareholders (in case of nonpayment of
declared dividends) and creditors;




{ xanid]

(il

{xnhv]

[xav)

To raview the tunchiomng of the Whistle Blower Mechansm, if applicable;

Approval of appointment of CFO (Le. the whole time Finance Director or any
other perann heading e finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing  the quathications, expernence and background, etc. of the
candidate

Carrying oul such other funchions as may be spechically referred to the
Commities by the Board of Uireciors andlor other Commitlees of Directors of
the Company,

To review the folowing information

gl The managament discussion and analysis of financial condition and
resulis of operations

by Statement of significant related parly wansactons (as defined by the
Audit Commitiee), submiited by managemant;

ey Managemen! letterslatiors of internal control weaknesses issued by the
Statutory Auditors,

) Internal audit repers relating o infermal contral weaknesses; and

el The appomiment, removal and terms of remuneration of Internal
Auditars

Reviewing the financial siatements and in particular the investments made
by the unlisted subsidianes of the Company,




Annexure

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

(1

(16

i

{iv)

(vi)

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors in accordance
with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment
and [ or removal,

To identify persons who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and { or removal;

To carry out evaluation of every director's performance;

To establish criteria and processes for and assist the Board and each of its
Committees in their performance evaluations;

To formulate the criteria for determining qualfications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees.

Ta recommend ! review remuneration of the Managing Director{s) and

Whole-time Director(s), if any, based on their performance and defined
assessment criteria.

it To administer, monitor and formulate detsiled terms and conditions of the

Employees' Stock Option Scheme, if any, including:

(a) the guanium of options to be granted under Employees' Stock Option

Scheme per employee and in aggregate;

(b) the conditions under which option vested in employees may lapse in case

of termination of employment for misconduct;

() the exercise period within which the employee should exercise the option

and that the option would lapse on failure to exercise the option within the
gxercise pernod,

(d) the specified time period within which the employee shall exercise the

vested options in the event of terminaticn or resignation of an employee;



(e} the right of an employee to exercise all the options vested In him at one
time or at various points of time within the exercise penod,

ifi the procedure for making a fair and reasonable adjustrment to the number
of options and to the exercise price in case of corporate actions such as
rights issues, bonus issues, merger, sale of division and others;

(g) the granting, vesting and exercizing of options in case of employeaes who
are on long leave; and the procedure for cashless exercise of options.

(it To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to

(i)

{)

time and / or enforced by any statulory notification, amendment or
modification, as may be applicable.

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the
performance of its duties.

The Committee shall, while formulating the policy as per clause (v) above
ensure that:

(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate directors of the qualitd079 required to run the
company successfully,

(b} relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate perfformance benchmarks: and

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior
management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance chjectives appropriate to the
working of the company and its goals.



P & Associates

Company Searalaring

FORMNO. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
[Pursuant fo section 204{1) of the Companies Ack 2013 and Rule no.9 of the Companies (Appoirtment and
Remuneration Personnef) Rules, 2074]

Te,

The Members,

Model Economic Township Limited
(UT01 DEHR2Z006PLCO36416)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statulory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Model Economic Township Limited [hereinafer called “the
Company”), Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable bases for
avaluating the comporate conducts/statulory compliances and expressing my opmion theraon.

Based on our verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and olher
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we heraby repart that in aur opinion,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, the Company has comglied
with the stafutory provisions lsted hereunder and also thal the Company has proper Board-procasses and
compliance-mechanism in place to the exenl based on the management represenfation letter
confimation, in the manner and subject fo the reporting made hereinafter,

We have examinad the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial vear ended on March 21, 2019, according to the provisions of:

I The Companias Act. 2013 ('the Act) and the rules made thereunder,
i, The Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAY and the rules made thersunder; (not
applicable to the Company during the period under review)

L5755
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iii. The

Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 (not

applicable);

. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1995 and the rules and regulafions made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment. (not applicable to the Company during the pariod under
raview)

v. The

following Regulations and Guidelines prescibed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

Inclia Act, 1992 (SEBI Act)-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substanbial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Requlations, 2011, (nof applicable to the Company during the period under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Frohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
inot applicable o the Company during the perod under raview)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2018; (nat applizable to the Company during the period under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations
2014, (not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

The Securnities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secunfies) Regulations,
2008; (not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents| Regulalions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act; {not applicable to the Gompany
during the period under reviaw)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2008
and (not applicable to the Company during the perod under review)

The Securfies and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [not
applicable ta the Company during the period under review)

The Secuniies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Ohsclosure
Requirements), Regulafions 2015 [nol applicable fo the Company during the period under
reyview)

With respect to the below mentioned laws which are specifically applicable on the Company we
have relied on the comghiance certificates shared by the management of the Company:

I"age 2 of 5



« Applicable Environment Laws

« Applicable Labor Laws

«  Appbeable Land Acguisition and Estates Development Laws and
» Apphcable Infrastruciure Laws

We have also examined compliance with the apolicable clauses of the following:

{l}  Secrelarial Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secrefaries of India with respect lo Boand
and General Meetings.

{in  The Listing Agreaments entared into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s), i applicable; (nal
applicable to the Company during the period under review)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with tha provisions of the Acl, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentioned above except the folowing:

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constiluted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon-Exacutive Directors and Indapendent Direclors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that tock place during the pancd under review were camied cut in compliance with the provisions
of the Acl

Adequate nofice s given Lo all direciors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and delalled noles on

agenda were sent al least seven days in advance except one meeling of Soard, Audit committee and
Nemination & Remuneration Committee which was rescheduled due 1o some exlemal exigencles for which
consent of shorter notice of all direciors have been obiained, and a system exists for sseking and oblaining
further nformation and clanficabons on the agenda dems before the meeting and for meanngiul
parlcipation at the meeting,

We further report that there are adequale systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company 1o monitor and ensura compliance wilh applicable laws, niles,
regulations and guidelines. The Company has deployed a compliance management system to monilor the
compliances applicable an it.
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We further report that during the audit period, no event took place in the Company thal has major beanng
on the affairs of the Company.

For Pl & Associates,
Company Secretary

ACS No.: AR0642
C P Mo.: 16274

Date: April 08, 2019
Place: New Delhi

This repout 18 fo be read with our fefter of evan date which iz annexed a5 “Annexure A" and forms an
integrai part af this repart,
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“Annexurs A"

Ta,
The Members,
Model Economic Township Limited

Our Secrelarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Mantenance of secretanal racords is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Cur
Responsibility is o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2, We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate fo obiain reascnable
assurance about the correciness of the contents of he secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected In secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basls for our opinion,

3. We have nol verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial recosds amd Boaks of
Aceounts af the Company.

4. Whera aver required, we have obtained the Management representation aboul the compliance of
laws, rules and reguiation and happening of events ele.

6. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, reguiations,
slandards are the responsibility of managemant. Our examination was limitad to the verification of
procedures on lest basis.

fi. The Secretarial Audit Repart is neither an assurance as fo future viability of the Company nar of
the efficacy or effecliveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company,

For Pl & Associates,
tising Company Secretary

0642
C P No.: 16274

Date: April 08, 2019
Flace: New Dealhi
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Form Na, MGT-0
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Model Economic Township Limited
As on 31 March, 2019

[Pursuant w Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2004]
REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
(1) CIM - UTOI09HR2Z006PLCO3S | A
(i) Registration Date: %" October, 2006

(iilyName of the Company: Model Economic Township Limited, (Formerly known as Reliance
Harysna SEZ Limited)

(iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company /Limited by share

(V) Address of the Registered Office: 3™ Floor, 77-B, IFFCO Road, Sector-18, Gurugram- 122015
Contact Mo, ; 012435273609

(vi) Whether listed company Mo

(vii) Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA): Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Address: 6" Floor, Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District Nanakramgoda, Hyderabad - 500 032
Contact No- 040- 67161717

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

S1 N Nume and Deseription NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
of main producs / Product’ service of the company
I Land Development Division 68  Real | 100%

estale activitics

Group 681 Real

estate activilies with

oWl O leased

property

_.--":T:|_r_ 1
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PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

plicable
5. | Name and CIN lluﬂlpg.i % of | Applic
the com Subsidiary/ | Shares Section
S SRR iy Associate Held

I, | Reliance Industries Limited | | j7110MH1073pL | Ulimate 100%% ETEW
COI9786 Holding 2(46)

5| Reliance Ventures Limited | U24120MHI1999PLC | Holding 100% Section
{Including nominees) 121008 Company 2(46)

Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Category of
Sharcholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

o, of Shares held at the end of

the year

Change
during

Demat

Physical

Total

O% of
Tustal
Shares

Dlemat

Plivsi
cal

Tostal

o of
Todal
Shares

yvear

A Promoters
{11 Indinn

() Individuall HUF

' (b) Central Govt

{c)State  Govt
undertaking

()

(dy Bodies Corp.

R el e

51

=GTO00000 | 100%

STOO000)

| 87000000

10

(e} Banks / Tl

(D) Amy Other

Sub-total
{A) (-

S699994%

a1

=OTO00000 1%

STOL00D

= | *aTO00000

LT

[a) MRIs -
Tndividuals

(b Other —
Individuals

{c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / Fl

(e} Any Oiher

Sub-total
(A) (2

Total
shareholding of
Promoer (A) =
AT HANT)

1K

FTO00000

- | *HT000000

106K .

B2, Public Sharcholdin

| . Imstitntions

(@) Mutual Funds

(b} Banks / Fl




(¢ W entral Grovt

(d) State Govt(s)

{elWenture
Capital Funds

{Ninsurance
Companics

(g) Flls

(hiForeign
Yenture Capatal
Fund

(11Others{specify)

‘Sub-total (B)(1):-

2.Mon Institnfions

(1) Bodies Caorp.

(1} Indian

(ii) Owversens
(1) D ividuals

(i) Individual
sharehokders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rz, | lakh

(i} Individual
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital in
excess of

Rs. 1 lakh

() (ithers (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-
Tatal Public
Shareholding

(B)y=(BX1HBII)

C, Shares held by
Cusiodian lor
GDRs & AlRs

faramd Total
{A+B+C)

|

TSR

sl

ATORMMID

100%%

97 (HMMNM)

“OTIHMM)

100%%

*Includes 6 shares each held by & nominees jointly with Reliance Ventures Limited (RYL), Beneficial

Interast is with RVL.




(i} Sharcholding of Promoters

sl Sharcholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the | % change
Ma. Mame of the vear year In share
halding
during
the year
Nao, af % of Yeof Mo, of Ya of ¥ of
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares
Shares Pledg Shares | Pledged
af the ed / of the /
company | encum compr | encumb
beried ny ered
tn 1o todal
total shares
. shares
1. | Reliance 97000000 | 0% 1} STOO0000 | 100G ML Mo
YVentures Change
Limited
(i) Change in Promoters' Sharcholding
sl, Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Nuo. beginning during the year
___ ofthe year
Mo, of %o of total Mo, of %% of total
shares shares of shares shares af
the the company
cormpany
At the beginning of the year F7000000 | 100%
Date wise Increase’ Decrease in Promoters No Change
Sharelolding during the vear specifying the
reasons  for  increpse’decrense (e
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweal equity etc):
At the end of the vear DT000000 | 100% '
{iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDEs and ADRs):
5L | For Each of the Top Shareholding at Cemulative sharcholding |
Mo. | 10 Sharcholders the beginning of during the ycar
the vear i
No, | $ooftal | No. of shares | % of total
of shares of shares of
sharey the the
COmpany COdmpany
At the beginning of the vear NIL
[Drafe wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding during the year
J specifying the
4 Ty
<ol Eng
P O




reasons for increase /
decrease (.8,
allotment / transfer / bonus / aweal equity elk):

l At the End of the yvear { or on the date of

separation, if Separated during the year)

{v) Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel;

[ SL For Each of the Directors and KMP Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Mo, beginming during the year
of the year " April, 2018 to 31¢
- March, 2019)
Mo.of | % oftotal | Mo.of shares | % of total
shares shares ol shares of
{he the
compary company
At the beginning of the year
I. | Shri Adawal Shanker nominee of 10 0.00%, 10 0.00%
Reliance Ventures Limited ) _
Z Shri Shrivallabh Goyal nominee of 10 {0,040 %% 1 {h.00%
Relionce Ventures Limited
| Date wise Increase / Date of Transfer Inerease’ Reason of
Decrease  in - Shareholding  during the  year Decrense Inerease
specifying the reasons for increase [/ decrease (e.g. Decrease
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity cte):
1. |Shri Adawal Shanker nominee of | 31.03.2019 Decrease Transfer
Reliance Ventures Limited
2. |Shri Shrivallabh Goyal nominee of | 31.03.2019 Decrease Transfer
Reliance Ventures Limited |
At the end of the year -
L. Shri  Adawal Shanker nominee of 1 00 1 [ OM1 %
Reliance Ventures Limited .
2. Shri Shrivallabh Goval nominee of 1 0.0 %% 1 0.00%
Reliance Ventures Limited |

Y. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued bul not due for

payment
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Secured | Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
__deposits
Indebtedness al the beginning of the financial year
{ 1) Principal Amount - 23813400 - 238134,
i} Interest due but not paid - - - -
iti} Interest accrued but not due 2 - - -
Total (i+Hi+iii) 23813400 - 23813400
Change in Indebtedness during the linancial year
3 e
el Sca,
."r-. :":-'__-"" H'x;h‘




» Addition . 3
(Principal Amount)

£760.00

34760.00

*Reduction
[ Primcipal Amount)

J0575.00

3057500

= Addition 5
i Interest Amount)

19525.18

19525.18

sReduction -
{ Inferest Amount )

19525.18

1952518

Met Change -
{Principal Amount)

418504 -

4185.0:0

Net Change
(Interest accrued bul not due)

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

liTP‘r"tn:ipull. Amount -

242319

242319

i) Interest due but not paid -

it} Interest acerved but not due -

Total (i+iF+iii) :

242319 -

242319

VI.

A

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whele-time Directors and/or Manager:

5. M.

(in lakhs)

Prrticulors of Remuneration

| Name of Whole Time Director |
Shri Shrivallabh Goval

Giross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,

1946 |

(b)) Value of perquisites u's | T{2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in liew of salary under

189,11

Siock Option

5|

. Commission
- a5 % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, (Sitting Fees)

Total (A)

Ceiling ns per the Act

Remuncration to other direciors:

5L
M.

PFarticulars of Remuneration

MName of Direclors

Kishore Kumar

Anil Sharma

Independent Directors
« Fee for attending board mestings

075

1.00

Fee for attending  Audit  commitiee
meelings

0.75

1.06




Fee for atendmg
Remuneration commitiee meetings

Momination &

(.75

0.75 1.50

» Commission

* Ohers, please specify

Toal

2.25

MName of the Directors

275

5.4

Total Amount {2}

Shanlker
Adawal

Ramesh

ﬂﬂ.‘l‘t!li

Other Non-Executive Directors
* Feo for attending board mestings

(.05

(L.03

010

Fee for attending Audit__u?_qlmni?t:m meetings | -

Fee for attending Nomination &
Remuneration committee meetings

« Comimission

_+ Others, please apecify

Total

Total Managerial Remuneration

i e L Sk

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD / MANAGER'WTD

(in lakhs)

8. M.

Particulars of
Bemuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri
Suclhir
Iain-

Shri
Dheorij
K andhar

bls. Asha
Ca*

CFC

Cs*

Giross salary
{(a)Salary ns per provisions contained in
section [T 1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b)Value of perquisites u's
Income-tax Act, 1941
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
F T3S Income-tax Act, %]

T2}

102.99

23.61

1.55 130.15

Stock Option

Sweal Equity

Cumrnisﬁinn.
= u8 % of profit
= pthers, specily...

Others, please specify

Tatal

*Shri Dheeraj Kandhari was Company Secretary till 9% January, 2019.
** Ms. Asha Damani was appointed as the Company Secretary from 10™ January, 2009,




VIL.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

——

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
Companies Drescription Penalty / [RD mde,
Act Funishment/ MWCLT if amy
Compounding ! {give
fees imposed COURT] Dretails)
ACOMPANY
Penalty
I il
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Nil
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Model Economic Township Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Model Economic
Township Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%
March, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial slatements, Including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2019, and its loss, including comprehensive income. the changes in Equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (S5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013("the Acl"),
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audifor's
Responsibifities for the Audif of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issyed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Gompanies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the ICAlI's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the director's report included in the annual report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

REGD. OFFICE: SUITA1308-1307, LODHA SUPREMUS, SENAPATI BAPAT MARG, LOWER PAREL, MUMBA| - 400 013,
PHOMNE: «%1 22 4545 4050 FAM: «%91 23 494% 4010
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Qur opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears fo be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matenal
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of work of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's abilily to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to Issue an auditor's report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
ls a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted i
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemenl when it ex]

Cariline
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Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The nsk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of intemal control.

= (btain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the oparating effectivenass of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies wused and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concemn
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If
such disclosures are inadeqguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future evenls or conditions may cause the Company lo cease fo
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financlal statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentabion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasnnab 5L




DTS & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matlers
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which 1o the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), and the Cash Flow Statement and statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account,

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a direclor in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls owver financial
raporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

o our separate Report in “Annexure B".

{g) With respect lo the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197{18) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinicn and to the besl of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/ provided by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 187 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

Cantinuation Shesd. ...
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations
given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending liigations as at 21¢
March, 2019 on its financial position in its financial statements. Refer Note
no.30 to the financial Statements.

il. The Company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long -
term contracts

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For DT S & Associates
Chartered Accountants ™
(Firm Registration No. 1424

-

-
-

N
rmmal Kumar Burad

Fartner
Membership No, 71041

Place: Mumbai,
Dated: 9" April, 2019

Conteafion Sheat....
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“ANN " TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “"Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date to the members of Model
Economic Township Limited on the financial statements for the year ended on
31% March 2019)

{i in respect of its fixed assets:

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification as compared to the book records.

(e} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company does not hold any immovable properties as fixed assets except
investment property, the title deeds of which are held in the name of the
Company,

(it} The inventories of the Company consist of the land and projects under
development /construction. During the year the management has conducted
physical verification of the inventories and no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification.

(iiy  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loan secured or unsecured to companies, firms, or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore the
provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable 1o the
Company.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not made any investments and nol granted any loan or provided
any guarantee or security during the year to parfies covared under section 185 of
the Act and hence provision of section 185 & 186 are not applicable to the
Company.

{v}  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepled any deposit from the public. Therefore the provisions of Clause (v) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Contnuation Sheet.....
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{vij We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the
construction activities, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. VWe have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same,

(vil)  According to the information and explanations given o us, and the records of the
Company examined by us:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income lax, custom
duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
appropriate authorities as applicable to it According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid stafutory dues were ouistanding, as at 31 March, 2019 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues
of Income Tax , Sales Tax, duty of custom, duty of excize, Value added tax
and goods and service tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

{viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
borrowed from financial Institution, bank or government. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{ix)  According to the Information and explanations given to us the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debl instruments) and no term loans were raised and hence provisions of Clause
{ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{x) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company
of an the Company by the officers and employees of the company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(xi}  In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given 1o us,
managerial remuneration paid/provided by the company is in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.
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{xiiy In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiil}) According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2012 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements, as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

{xiv) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on an overall
examination of balance sheei, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are nol applicable to the Company.

{xv} According to the information and explanations given lo us by the management,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of
Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. are not applicable to the
Company.

ForDTS & Associates
Chartered Accountants [
(Firm Registration Na_ﬁ%;j?_wr’

-
%L‘_,._,-""

Mirmal Kumar Burad
Partner
Membership No. 71041

Flace: Mumibai,
Dated: 9% April, 2019

Confinuotion Shest,....
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"ANNEXURE (B)" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{(Referred to in paragraph 2(f} under the heading “report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date on the financial statements of
Model Economic Township Limited for the year ended 31" March 2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Model
Economic Township Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  issued
by the |nstitule of Charlered Accountants of India, These responsibilibes include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of s assels, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controis. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cwr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operaling
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal fnancial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of t
risks of material misstatement of the financial statemments, whether due to fraud or ;
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We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or proceduras may dateriorate.

Continuation Sheet, ..
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all matenal respects, an adequale internal financial controfs
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operaling effectively as at 31* March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
infernal control stated in the Guidance Nole,

ForDTS & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1424 12W
(Firm Regaton No 148412

=

o

el
al Kumar Burad
Partner
Membership No.71041

Place: Mumbai,
Dated: 9 April, 2019
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWHNSHIF LIMITED

BALANGE SHEET AS AT 16T MARCH 2019

ABBETS

Mon-Currant Assols

Proparty, Plant and Equipmeni
Irvasimsnt Properly
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Financial Azsets
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Total Mon -Current asssals

Cuarraml nssols
Invenlories
Finmnicial Agsats
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIEE
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Equily Share Capial
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Slgrdicant Accounting Policies
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As per our Reparl of pven dale
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Gharored Acooundants
Regiralion Mo 1478 1EW

mirmal Mumar Burad

Fartrar

Membarship Mo #1041

Flacs | Mumbal

iDake : Of4. 2010
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i
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7
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1%
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For and en behalf of the Board
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STATEMENT OF FROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARGH 2012
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWHNSHIP LIMITED

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2019

STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2048
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, Zo18
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2019

LN
1.

B.1

B2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Model Economic Township Limited i public Emiled company having its registered office al Plot no, 77 B, thind floor,
IFFCO Road. Sector 18, Gurugram-122015, Haryana.

Presenily, the Company is camying out development activities in ks indusiial colonies, for which licenses are obtained
and has also continued to consolidate the purchasad land as wall as to coordinale snd oblain varous govemment
approsls abo,

The company is unlisied entity and inlermediate wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Venture Limited and ultmate
subsidiary of Reliance Industries Limitad and accordingly in view of Rula 2 of Companies (Accounts) Amendmant Rulas
2016 notified on 27 July 2016, the provision related fo preparafion of Consolidated Financial Staternents of the Company
and its subsbdiary ara not applicatbés to the Cormpany and henoe not preparaed.

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

The finencial stalements have been prepared on the historical cost basis oxcept for Tollowing assets and Tab@ilies which
hava boen moasured of falr vales armount:

i) Defined Benefit Plans - Plan Assets,
By Annuity Payment for Future Parlod o Land Sellars,
@) Lease Rentats Recelvable from Customars on Long Term Lessa

The Financial Stalements of the Company have been prepared 1o comply with the Indian Accounting standards ('Ind A5%),
incheding the rules notified under the relevant provisons of the Companies Acl, 2013,

With effact from 15t April 2018, Ind AS 115 = "Revenus from Confracts with Customens® (Ind AS 115) supersedes Ind AS
18 ="Fevenue” and related Appendices. The Cormpany has adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified rerospective approach,
The application of Ind AS 115 did not have any maierdal Impact on recognition and measusemant princlples. Howaver, il
results i addifional presantation and discloeune raquirarnents for the company,

The Financial Stalements of the Company are presented i Indian Rupees, which 5 15 funclonal currency and all values
are Founded to thie nearest Lakh (Re.00,000) except when otherwise indicated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES
{a} GCurrent and Mon-Current Classification
The Company presants assels and llabilites In the Balance Sheat bosad on CurmentfMon-Currant clessifications.

A assal B treated as Currenl whan il is!

- Ewpacted o ba realised or iMendad to be sold or constemed in sormal operating eyele;

- Hald primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Ewpastctod o b roalised within tweha months after e repoding perod; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricled from being exchanged or usad 1o setile a lability for aflaas] tweha
mionihs after Bwe repording pariod,

All ofher assels are classiiced as nof=current

A liabilty is current when:

It i expecied I be sedtied In normal operating cycle;

- Itis held primarniy for the poerpese of rading, 2 "_". _lr

o Ibis due bo be selled within belve montha after the reparting period; or = ---':':-,_?

- There is o un-comilional dghl to defer the setlleémeant of the liablity for alleast twefve mun!]',l‘s ahar i ii
priod. ¥ | .




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 319" MARCH 2019

(b}

(e)

{d)

Thar Company classifies all other llabifiilies as non-currant.
Defiarred tax assobs and Eabditios am clagsifed as non-curmon] assals @nd BEhililies.
Property, Plant and Egquipment

Proporty, Plant and Equipmend are staled al cost, met of recoverable lBxes, trade discount and rabaies lass
accumulated dapreclation and Impalment loeses, If any. Such cost Includes purchese price, barowing cosd and any
cost directly attributable o bringing the assel 1o s working condition for s intended use, nel charges on forign
exchange contracts and adjusimanls andsing from exchange rate varigtions attributable 1o assats.

Subsaquent cosls ana included in the assel's carrying amount of recognised as a separale asset, as appropriaks,
arily whean it is probable that fudure ecohomic benefits aesociated with the Herm will fliow to the entity and the cost
can ba measued ralishly,

Property, Plant and Equipment which are glgnificant o tha total cost of that tem of Progary, Plant and Equiprmient
ard having different useld life are accourdod saparadoly,

Dther indirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of Income eamed during the project developmaont stage
priar 1o ks inbended use, ane considersd &6 pre - operalve espenses and disclosed under Capilal Work = in -
FPrograss.

Depreciation on Propery, Flant and Equipment is provided wsing straight Ene method. Depreciation is provided
based on usaful life of the assets as prescaibed In Schadulo 1 1o the Companios Acl, 2013,

Thee residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment an revdewed al each
financial vesr end and adjusted prospectvaly, IF appropriate,

Galna or logsas areing from derecoognition of property, plant and equiprment afe measured a5 the diference belwean
fhe mel disposabde procecds and the camying amount of the asset and are recognisad in the sfatement of profit or
lzas when the asest is derecognised.

Investment Propoeriy

Propedies hald for remial or caplial appreciation purposes are classified se imeestmant propedias. Invastmernt
Froperles are measurad [nfially at cost, including tranzsaction cosl. Subssquant to iniflal recognition, Investment
properlies are slated af cosl kess accumulated depraciation and accumulated Impalmnent loss, ey,

Froperios 2o transferred from investiment properdies o devalopment properlies whan and only when thare s a
change in wse, evidensed by commencement of devalopment with & view o sell or invanforize i they are sold without
any lusther dewafopmant, Such Iransiers are made at tha camying valee of the preperies at date of transfer.

Loases

Leazes mre classified as inance keases whenever ihe femrma of the lease fransfer substantially all the rsks and
renaancts of enesship 1o the losseo, All othar eases an classifed as eparating leasa.

For the assels gven under fnance lease, the leess premium recelvad Initially is recognised as income of the
Compamny at the incepton of the lease. Annasl leass rentaks recelvable in fulure are recognised at thelr present
waluge, The coeresponding amount due from the lesses ies includad in tha balance sheat as lease rents recedvable.

Leage rents recalved Dy the Company are apporlioned betweon finance Income and roduction of the lease
reteivables 50 as to achieve & constant rate of interast on tha remaining balanca of the lease. Finance Incoma |s
recognissd immediately In Stalement of profil and loss, Conlingenl rentaks am ecogrised 25 income in e pefods
in which thoy an receved,

For the assets given under operaling lease, the lease rentals received by the Cﬂmmn}r};s-pu_r_gm ferms of the
leass, am recogmised by the Company 88 incoma in Statemeant of prafit and loes. ,-'-u.f,».*' AT,
i



MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019

(e}

in

(a)

(h)

(i

Intangible Assets

Intenglble Assels anre sfated st cost of acquesition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less
sccumulated amoisation/depletion and impaiment loss, IFamy, Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing costs
and any cost directly atiribuiable to bringing the asset to its working condilion for the intended wse net charges on
foretgn exchange contracts and adjustments areing from exchange rate varations atribulable to the intangible
assats.

Subseguaent costs an includad in the asset's cammying amount or recogniéed as a separate asset, as appropriatae,
anly when i |s prebable that fulure econcmic benefils associated with the tam will ficw to the entilty and the cosl
=i b maasured raliably,

Citser Incfirect Expenses ncurmed redaling o project, net of Incoms eamed during the project development slage
prior foils inlended use, are considered as pre=operalive expensaes and distlosed under Inlangible Assels Linder
Cravalopmant.

Gains or losses arsing from derscogniton of an intangible assst are measured as the difference between the net

disposal procesds and the camylng amount of the asest and are recognisad In the Statament of prodit or loes when
the asset is dorecognisad.

The Company's intangible sesats comprises assels with finlte useful lives which are amortizaed on a stralght line
baais over the parod of their expecied uselul lives,

A summany of the amorization policles applied to U Company's Intangile asseds to the axlenl of depreciable
armount i, a5 Tolows:

_Particullar Depreciation
Computer Software Ower a perod of § years

The amordization period and the amdrlization method foe intangible assels with a faile vsefd life are reviewsd at
each reporiing dake,

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand anc shod-lerm deposils, highty Baukd investments Bl ane
rendily convaribie loknown amounts of cash and which e sulject to an insignificant sk of changas in valua,

Finance Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly albibatable 1o tha acquizition or consbruction of quallfying ssaals sre capilafsed as
part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset isone thal ecessarnily Takes substantial period of fime 1o gel ready
fioer ks Imlandad us,

All olher borrowing costs are charged o the Stalement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.

Inventories
Iame of Inventories are measured at lower of cosl and net realisable value.

Irvaniory comprises of cost of Induestial Township end other Projects undar devalopment (Work-in-prograze . Cost
of Imvantory comprises of coest of land, annulty cost, land development expanses, material, services, consiruction
cost, inberest and finance charges and other expensos mislod 1o development of projects,

Impairment of Non-Financial Asasels, Properly, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assetls

The Company assesses 2l each reporling date as 1o whether theae i any indication il any Propedy, Plast and
Equipmant and Intangible Assets or group of Assals, called Cash Generating Unigs (CGU) may be impaired. IT any
such indication exisls, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU iz eslimated lo delermine the exlend of
impairmant, il ey, Wi it ks nod possible ko eslimate the recoverable amount of an ndividual assal, e G'I:II'IIJ-HI'I!.F
eatimates the recoverabla amount of tha CGL to which the assst belongs,

An impairmant loss is moognisad in the Siatement of Profit and Loss to the extent, sseed'e camying amownd exceads
its recoverable amount. The Recovarable ameunt ks higher of an asest's fair valua less cosls of disposal and value

in use. Yalue In use i based on the ostimeted fulure cash fows dscounted to thair prese !..I!],II'IQ a pra-tax
diecount rate that reflacte coment market asssesment of the fime valus of money and the r cfié to'the easata.
|

wa
-
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019

The Impalrement losa recognised i prior accounting period |s reversed If there has bean a change in the eslimate of
recovifable amount,

{i} Provisions
Prowisicns ara recognised when the Company has & presant obligation {legel or constructive) as a result of a past
evart, |t is probabée that an outliow of resources embodying economiz benafits will be required fo selfle the ciligation
and a raliablo estimato can be made af B amount of the obligalion,

if the effect of the time value of money is materal, previsions are discounled wsing a8 current pre-tax rade that reflects,
whin appropriale, the fsks specific (o the Gability. When discounting Is used, the increase in the provision due o
the passags of ime is recognisad as 8 finance cost

{k} Employes Benefits Expense

Shaort Torm Employes Benefits

The undiscounted amount of shor term employes bencfits expected to be paid in exchange for the sorvices
rendered by employoes ane recognised as an expense during the pedod when the employess rendar the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contributlon Plans

Tha Company recognisas conbibution payabls (o the provident fund schame 85 an expanss, when an employaa
renders the related senvice. If the contribulion payable to the scheme for senvice receivad before the balance sheet
data awceeds the conlibulion already paid, the deficil payable to the schame b recognized as a Eability afler
daducting the eontribution already paid. If the contribulion already pald exceeds the contribution due for services
recaived before the balance sheet date, then expess is recognized as an asse to the exlent that the pre-payment
will lzad io, for example, a reduclion in future payment or & cash refund,

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company paye gratuity to the employeess whoever has complated five years of servlce with the Company at the
time of resignation/zuperannisation. The grafuily is pald af 15 days salary Toe avery completed year of serica as per
the paymeant of Gratuily Act 1972,

The gratuily EalbEily amount is conlribuied to the approved gratuity fund formed exclusively for gratuity paymant io
the employyeas, Tha gratety fund has been approved by the respective Income tax authorilies,

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-empboyrment benefits |e calcsdated using the Frojected Unit Credit
Method and spread over the period during which the benelil is expected fo be dedved from omplroes' sarvicos,

Ra-meassremant of defined benefils plans In respect of post-employment ane cherged o the Other Compeehengive
Incama,

{li Tax Expensos
The tax expenses for the period compriges of curenl lax-and defermed ncome Lax, Tax is recogrised in Slatemen
of Profit and Loss, extapd 1o the edant that it relates 1o Hems recognilsad In the Other Comprehanshae lncome arln
Equity. Inwhich case, the tax i alss recognised In Ciher Comprehensive Ingome or Equily,

- Gument tax

Current 1ax assels and Habililes are measwed ol the amount expected to be recovered Trom or paid to the
Incoma Tax authorifies, basad on t=x rales and laws that are enacled at the Belancs sheet dats,

- Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on femporary diferences between the carmying amounts of assels and Eabililies in
Ay fincancial statemenls and By corresponding tax basas usad in the comiputation of laxable profil

Deferred fax assels are recognised to he exlep! i B probable that taxable profil will be available against which
thie deductible temporary differences, and the canry foraard of unused tax loeesa, can be wlilized

Defurmed fax labilites and assats are measured al the tax ralos that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is seltled or the asest realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thal have been enactsd or

Sﬂ"‘"-tuhmnﬁwly enaclad by the end of the reporting period, The carrying amound of deferred 1ax lbiliies and
e b ".- peais are reviewed at the and of each reporting peciod. g
:? "". _l_."'-:-\."'."fl E
'=.'-_:_.-""'_
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2019

{m) Revenuo Recognition

(n)

Revanue from contracts with customers |8 recognised when contral of the geods or services are Transfermed 1o the
customer al an amount that reflects the consideration enfitied in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue from rendering of services Iz recognised over Ume by measuring the progress iowards complobs
satEfaction of performance obligations o the reporting period,

Revenue ia measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expocts to be enditled o in exchange for
transfarring dstinct goods or services 1o a customor as spocified in the condract, excluding amounts collectad on
behall of third parties (for example taxes and dulles collecled on behalf of the gevemment), Consideration is

generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and o rocoivable i recognized when i becomes
unconditional.

The agreement for sale or long term lease of land, including developmen! and provision of infrastructura
facilifesfserdons, where substaniial riek & rewards are corveyvad to buyerlessea, B conssderad s sale af land,
Revenus from swch sale of land is recognized on execution of salafease doeds, by which substantial risks and
resvards are conveyod to Buyerslessee, Congiderstion & gansrally dwe upon satisfaction of perfformance
abligations and 8 receivable is mocognizad whan it becomas uncenditional,

Revenus inorespact of projects undes development'consbruction s recognized on the *Percentage of Complation
mathod” of accounting which is the percendage of the actual cost Incurred, including B cost of land and s
development, 1o the tolal estimated cost of the project subject o such aclual cost incurred being 25% or more of the
teal estimated cost. The eslimated cost of the project iz based on company's estimate of the cost expacted 1o ba
incurred 4 the final completion of the project and includes cost of land, annuity cosis, construction end developmant
cupenses, malerisls, services, inerost and finance charges and other expenses ralated to developmant of profects.
The estimates of the coste are revieed perodizally by the Company and offect of such changes in aslimates s
recognized in the pedad in which such changes are datermined. Any projected lossas on agraemeants exacuted ane
recognized in full when idenilfied. Racognition of revends relating to agreameants erdered into with he buyerss, which
gre subject o fulfiiment of obligationsiconditions Imposed by the statutory authorities, is postponed Gl such
obligations are dischorged, When sule price i realized on deforrod peymaont basts, the difference betwean falr valus
of sale peice recehvable as per normal credit tarms and sala price receiable over deformad paymant tormes will ba
accounied &6 inleresl income over e credil period.

Interest Income
Inlerast Incoma from & Finencial Aseets i3 recognieed using effecthwe Interas! rate medhod.

Dividend lneame
Dividend Income Is recognized when the Company™s right o receive the amount has been establishod,

Earnings per Share

Basic aamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profitiloss) afler tax by the weighted average number of
eguily shares oulslanding during the year adjusted for bonus element In equity share, il any, Diluted camings poer
sharg adjusts the Fgures wsed in determination of basic earnings per ghare to take inle accouwnl the conversion of all
dilulve pofenzl eguily shanss. Diddive polential equily shares ase deamed converlad &= al the beginning of the
period unless issued al a lzlar date.

€. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY:

The

prepastion af the Company's Financial Slatemants roquires managament to make judgement, eeflmates and

essumptions: that affect tha reported amount of revenus, expenses, assels and Fabilies and the accompanying
disclosures. Uncerdainly aboul these assumplions and estimates could resull in oulcomes that require a material
adjusdrmeznt 1o the carrying amount of assate or Eabiilies affectad in nexd financlal years,

a} Depraciation/Amortization and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment! Intanglble Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment | Intangible assels ore deprecialed’amordized over their estimated uaeful lives, aflar
laking indo account their estimabed resldual value. Manegeman! revdews the estimated wselfl llves and residual values
of the assets annually in order lodetamming tv amaunt of deprecationfamortization to be moonded during any reporting

penod, The usel Bvas and residdal values am besad on the Cormpany’s historical experence with similar sssets and
5 Iake into account anticipated technologizal changes, The deprecation'amorlizstion lor fidure pmau:lsljspmum:l if thimra
re-significant changes from prvious estimales, S



MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019

b} Recoverability of Trade Receivable
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of cverdus trade mceivables and detarmining whether 8
provigion against those receivables is required. Faclors considered Include the credit rating of the counderparty, the
amount and fiming of anficipated fulure payments and amy possible aclions thal can be taken o miigate the sk of non-
ij‘llH!I‘.

c) Provislons
Provisions and ligbillies an recognized in the period when it becomeas probabés thal there will be a fdure outilow al
funds resulting from pest operallons or evenls and the amounl of cash culflow can be rlably esimated. The timing of
recognifion and quanlification of the Eabiiity requines the application of judgement to existing facis and circurmstances,

which can be sutfect 1o change. The carmying amounts of provisions and liabllities are reviewed regularly and revised
to take account of changing facie and circumstances,

d) Impairmant of BRon-Financial Assats
The Company assesses al each reporiing dale whether there s an indicafion that an assaet may be impaired. If any
Indication exists, the Company eslimates the assel's racoverable amount. An assel’s recoverablo amount is tw higher
of an essel’'s or Cash Ganerating Unit'e ({CGU) fair valus less cosls of disposal and its valee in use. It is determined for
an individual assel, unless the assol does net generate cash infiows that ere largely Independent of those from olher

pssets o a groups of assats. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceads IS recoveratie amound, the asset
Is consldered impalred and s writlen down o s recovesabie amount,

In assessing vakee In use, the estimated fulere cash Rows ane discouned b their present value using pre-ax discount
rate thal reflecls currend marke! assessmenis of the fime value of money and the risks speciic fo the assel In
dilarmining fair value less cosls of disposal, recant market fransaclions are taken inte account, il no such fransacBons
can ba kdentified, an appropriate valuation model ks esed.

e} Impalrmant of Financlal Assots
The imgairment provisions for inancial assets are basad on assumplions about risk of defeult and expected cash loss

rates. The Company wses judgement in making these assumplions and sefecting the inputs o the impairment
calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking esfimates at the

el of each meporting period.

fl Racognition of Deferred Tax Assets and labilitics
Daferrad tax Assets and Liabilifies are recognised for deductible lemporany differences and unused tax lossas forwhich
there is probabifly of ulilisation against the Rdurs taxabls profi. The Company veas [udgement to determing the amount

ol deforrad fax that can ba recognisad, based upon the likedy tirming and the level of fulure faxable profits and business
devedopmenis.

0. ETAMDARDS ISEUED BUT KOT EFFECTIVE

T Mimigdry of Corporale Affairs (MCA), vide nolification dated March 39, 2010, has lssued and amended Tollmaing Ind-
AS efieche from financlal year bagining on or after April 1, 204 5:

Izsuad Ind AS 116 - Leases

InckAS 116 will superseds the current standard on leasas (e, Ind AS 17-Leases. As per Ind AS 116, the Lessor will
recard in s financial statemant all the non-canceliabla portlon of leasing arrangemant,

Amandment 1o exlsting Ind-AS

(al  Ind AS 104 First fime adoplion of Indin Accounfing Standands
(B} Ind-AS 100 = Financial Instrumends;

(el Ind-AS 12 - Income Taxes;

(d} Ind-AS 10 - Employes Benafits;

(2} Im-AS 23 - Bomowing Costs;

(1] Il 20 = Investments in Assoeciates and joint ventures -

—Tha appécation of this standard |s not expected to have any significant impact on the mpﬂfajﬁiﬁéﬁ%am
o -
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

4. Investment Property

Coosl of Ivwestment Propory
Total

§. Other Financial Assets-MNan Current

Leass Rent Recshvable in Fuiure (refer nofe no, 38)

Bank Deposits with mora than 12 months maturity
Tatal

&, Other Mon Current Assels
{Unsecured and Considerad Good)
Becurily Daposits
Amount Recovarable from Prospeclive Cuslomers
Prapaid Expenses
Balanze wilh GST Authorities
Claim Fecsihatiz
Total

As st 318t March As al 31 March
2018 2018
{ Rs in Lakhs) { Rs in Lakhs)
233 .
233 -
&0 77
10 1209
70 1 286
32 32
1 408 262
16 H
450 782
320 220
2 232 1447




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

As al 31st March As at 31 March
2018 2018
{ Rs In Lakhs) { Ra in Lakhs)

T. Inventories
Work- in- Progress 6 78 043 667 &0
Tatal 6 78 043 G 67 850

T.1. During the year, the Compary hag taken steps 1o consolidate the purchased land, undertaken land
devalopment aclivilies In ils licensed Industnal colonies, coordinated and obtained various govermnment
approvals ete. The developed land will be provided to the end users for varous purposss, such as
incustrial, residential, commeorcial efc. Prosontly, the inbention of the Comparny is fo either sall the
davioped land o convay the land gn laag erm lease with upfront lease premium which woukd qualify to
be fnance lease as per the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard - 17 * Leases”, Accordingly the
Company has been classifing the enlire land a5 Inventory and also Interast on bormowings of Rs, 18 525
Lakh mcumed during the vear | Previous Year Rs 18 974 Lakh) have been considered as part of

Irvantory.

8. Trade Recelvables
Unsecured and considered good)

Trade Recebrables 15 3
Total 15 3
9. Cash & Cash Equivalents
{i) Cash In Hand 67 67
{ily Balancaa with Banks
i Current Accounts 23 24
ad a1
(i) "Othier Bamk Balanco
“Balance In current account for compliance (refer i -
mole no. 8.1) i
Total B44 112
Cash and Cash Equivalents aa per Cash Flow
Statement i 2

8.1 Represent the amount deposiled in separala account, in terma of the Real Eeiate [Regulation and
Cevelopment ) Acl 2016 and Haryana Reol Estalo (Regulation and Development) Rubs 2017,

10, Other Financlal Assets - Curreant

Inlerest Aocreed oh Fized Deposils (Rs 6 090) a g
Laase Hani Recedvable in Fulura [refer note 348} ] 10l
Total i 149
14, Current lax Assels (Mel)
Tax Deducted al Source 447 41
Total 447 41
12, Other Current Assets
Balance with GST Authorities 26 149
Prepald Expenses 45 22
Others Advances 5116 3 582
Taotal 5187 3833
":h ._'_'l_'.f—-':.\_r".l'_l
o+ 2,




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 215T MARCH 2018

13, Bhare Capital
An ol AR a1
Hel Wangh, 2018 st Wearch, 2018
!I-hw § P b Laskdna )
fastteoripad Shers Goptal
50 0 D (00 Equy Shores of Ra {0 sach EX i L=
(Peirsgus yaur 50 00 02 D00 equly shares of Rs 10k
W)
imeund, Bubacribed & Nad up
1 700 009 Equity Sharoa of R 107 aach kaly
P B0 #an
Prévhoie year B 70 00 000 Equity Shoros of As
0G5 gach Muly pold ua)
Teaal B 703 &g

ALY, Beconciintien of Bumnbors of Ehares Qubsionding at tho beginning snd ol the and of the s

s wl Ad il 31 Marah
il Marel, 2019 b
—Dymbgrs  __ TReTnCaFERe] —Humberw TR TS
Ryl el ] 07
Shame eutalsnding 8l Bo baginaing of the Yoar B T 0SS0 8703
Adzt Shame |ssund on righ Basia during S
[Litig - - = -
Eharas cutstanding af S snd of the year 570 00 000 B 0% TR o BT
. Duisliz od Eharshaldieg mara Fhan B4 1n Ba Company
s M As pt 31 Math
A4 Blareh, 2018 201E
s holdicg Infihe Furmbar ol S hehing i ma
Ml of Bhaoneg flnzn Shaiia [S11%
Holding Congein- Prabasds Vermunm Linilod &
x H 5 W79 E02 0% 070 0D 0o 0%
(Equity St ef R 10 asch by paid) o =
Toind B T 03 L3l 1054 0 7 00 000 T

b. Terms/right atlached to egulty shares
The campamy ke oily one clres ol agquity shanes hawing B par value of Rz 90 per share. Each bodder of sguily sheras & anlilad (o onp woda
e ETENE,

b thn evend of Bquidaton of e company, the holdars of eaudly shares will be anilled 30 roocokve remaining assels ol B company, aflar
dizlributicn of all preterentist amoonls, The dintitafion wil e in properiion o B numibar of equily sheees Fedd by the ehasshokiirs,

¥
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Ag at 315t March Ae a1 31 March
Hst March, 2010 218
{ Rs In Lakhs) { e In Lakhs)
14, Other Equity
Instrumant classified a8 aquity
Zero Coupon Optionally Fully Convertible
Unsecurad Debentures
Ag per las Balance Shoet 412 582 412 582
Taotal 412 592 412 592

14.1, The Company had Issved 412 58 20 000 number of Zere Coupan Optionally fully convertible unsecunsd
Debentures heving face value of Rs 10/~ each o Reliance World Trade Private Limited, Tolal tenure is 15
yaare from date of allotment and Company will eetlle the outstanding debentures on expiry of 15 years, The
Company has the option for early comersion 8 any time by giving one month notice, The conversion of
dabenture will be based on the face valuse as &l 3181 March, 2016, The eguity shares arising oul of
conversion of debenture will rank pari passu in all respects with the then outstanding shares of the Company
on the date of such conversion excepd Tor dividend iT declangd | shall ba paid on pro refe basis from the date
of sllotmend of sech equity shares, The debenbures are not marketable and will not be Bsied on any stock

exchange in India and abroad.

Reserves & Surplus

Caplial Reserve (Pursuant to Scheme of
Amalgmations |

As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Accretion during the year

Closing Balanco

Retalned Eamnings
fs per lasl Balance Bheet
Add: Imipact of INDAS 115

Add; MO AS Transtional difference adjustment dus
to gurrender of lease deed

Suddl: Amount purswsant to schema of armangameant
Fudd: Net ProfitiLoss) for the year
Closing Balence

Clher Comprehansive Income {2GI)

As par last Balance Sheet

Mebd: Moverment in OGE (nat) during the yoar
Clesing Balance

Total

5818 Sa1e

5818 5a18
{ 4902) [ 4174)
¢ 107) :

(9 -

g { 2)
(1078 { T26)
{ 6 067) ( 4 0802)

[ 42) [ 45)

(6 3

[ 4B) {42}
412 265 413 468
“"-".-EE__EEE'-‘J

/‘; 3



MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

15, Borrawings
Unsecured Loans
Loans from Related Parties

From Fillow Subsidiary (nefar note 15.9 and 28.1)

Todal

Az af 31st March A at 31 March
2019 2018

[ Bs in Lakhs) { & In Lakha)
242 318 2 38 134

242 318 238134

16.1 Loans oudstanding as on 315t March, 2019 are repayabla on 31et March, 2021 and camrylng Inlerast

@ B.75% p.a

16, Provislons- Mon Curremt

Annly (refer nobe noy 37)
Tatal

17, Other Non-Current Liabilitics
Securily Deposits recalved from Cusfomers
Total

18, Deforred Tax Liabilty (Met)

Al tha start of the year

Mdd: Effect of IND AS 115

Chargeficred(t) to profll or loss (refer note no, 42
Al the end of the year

19. Trade Payahlas

Trade Payables Due 1o {refer nole na, 19.1)
- Micro and Smafl Enterprises
= Cithvar than Micro and Small Enterprisas

Tatal

19.1 Trade Payahia

1970 1787
1870 1 797
2 =
2 &
630 62
107 -
251 { 132)
[ &40
161 43
540 a06
T01 445

There are no overdue amounts as of March 3, 2019 and a5 such no interest is payable o Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises . Accordingly, the disclosures required persuant to schedule |l of Companles Act, 2013

ara not appicable,




MODEL EGONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
KOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

As at 31st March Ag al 31 March
2018 2014
{ As in Lakhs) { Rs in Lakhs)
20, Provisions
{a) Provision for Employes Banedlts
Provision For Leave Encashreent a7 64
Prowissan for Suparannuation (Rs 10 603) 1] 11
Provision for Gratubiy - |
() Others
Provision for Eslimated Cost Over Revenuss® 1 506 1013
Annity (refer nofe no. 373 749 506G
Tatal 2323 1 545

* The Company has recognized foreseaable loss based on substantial degree of eslimation for estimated cost
oanar raveniin from Indusirial Township Project, Actual outfiow ks expectad in the subsaquent financial years.

21, Other Gurrant Labilities

Arhvance recelved from Customens 14 473 G164
Annuity {rofer note no. 37) 2 367 2162
Other Liabilities® 1068 434

Total 17 08 BTE0

* Includes statutory dues and emiloyess banafits




MODEL ECONOMIGC TOWHNSHIP LIMITED
MOTES TD FIMANCIAL ETATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 3157 MARCH 2018

2010 -1l ST =18
[ R In Lakha) [ A5 in Lakhs}

22 Revenue From Operations *
Gabe of Lamnd
- Undewaloped 13 oary 18 303
- Darvaloped B 530 { 17048}
- Compenaation for Computzarly Acquisition - 21 567 8BS 17 458
Lanse Renl T -
Ddhar Operating Incomsa
Comman Sondos Charpas 119 144
Leas: Sanrdcs TAXGET Recovansd 1a 101 i 119

Tt i1 ETS 11 4Tl

{*) The Company hid apgled ind A5 115 uglng M clmalative etiect method. Under this method the comparattes information lz rot resialsd.

23, Ghar Incoms

Inforest Incomp

= On Fimod Deposh with schaduled bank 157 Th

- Dehisen ] 761 11 &5
Flranes Inceme againgl Lessa Fantad [ &
Frafil on Sale of Froparty, Plant & Equigmaent (Frsvious year Rs

T 8TE) - T
Cividend Recaved from Subsdiary Companmy {redar node no. 2 ¥
7814

Mizcellanaous Idaoms (Prevdous year Re 25 TA0]) 88 Ly

4. Changes In Invenbories
Progects under Dovelopmant (Work-dn-Frogress at

commencament) & &7 800 0 A3 208

Adids Transitional Impact of KD A8 115 343 .

Less: Adjussment In Opening balancs { 186} -

Lewas: Transler 1o Invesdmanl Prapery {233} Ge7TE44 0000 - il B3 26

Prajects undar Devalapmen] (War-in-Prognass al dodd) 672043 6 &7 B0
Todal [ 11 188) 5 14 EHEE

25, Employss Benofits Expansa

Salaries and Wages 1171 1080

Comlbutian fo Provident and Other Fund 68 85

Sinll Welnare Expanses Gl L
Tatal 1 FhG 118

26, Finamoo Costs

InSarest on Wmsocured Loan 10 £28 1E074

Guaranlea Cammission L] g1

Firance Changes-Discounling Dilarenoe B3 [ )

Tolal 10677 EI




MODEL ECOMONIC TOWNEHIP LIMITED
HOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2018

20148 -8 2017 -18
{ Fis in Lakha) | B& in Lakhs]

27, Othar Exponsas
Land 5 DEd 4 718
Land Daveiopman AB3o *q1k]:]
Annuily Expensos {rlor nale no. 35} 2257 2arr
Salaries & Wages - Conlraclors 501 arz
Rl 184 169
Rateg & Taxes (Previous yoar Ris 31 B02Z) 1 1}
Insuranon 33 i
Telephone Exgenses 12 a
Travaling & Local Cormaayancd 167 17
Powar & Fued BT E7T
Fapak & Maintsnanooe

= Flant and Machimany a8 10

- Building= 34 =

- Orihiors 46 #
Professional & Consullancy Faes 443 a4
Sucurily Expensas 408 256
Soclal Programema Expensas 20 143
Paymant ta Auditees [Refor node 27.1) 23 20
Direclor Stling Fees 7 5
Lo== an Sale of Propary, Pant & Egulprrand - 13
Irreaslment Wrklan off (Reler nota 27 2) . 16
General Expanses 496 286
FrosisionyFeversd ) for Estimated Cosl Over Ravann 150 anr

Teds 13 B4R 12 604
274, Paymen to Audiors As
Statutory Audit foes * ad 7
Canlificalion Fepa (Ra 10 800] L] 3
Ot al Packsl Expanass = =
Teral 23 X

* (Cuvrand yaer fparo nclades Giood and Sanace Tax)

27,2 Durng tha previous year, the Carpany made investmants in oquity shanes of Resolube Land Fiojed Corsomium Limited, Tanperine Agro
Privals Limted and Santol Ceenmardials Privale Limied and as a rasull, fese conpanias becama wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company on
b July, 2017, Subssquant ol these Compary [ed appication undar saction 248 (2]} of the Companiss Act 2013 $ar remcneal of thair nssnes from
registar of cormpanies &5 & el of which (hay have bean do-aclivated n reconds of regislrar of companles, Considaring the above and afo thal
fiese companies have no asset, the Company has waillen all tha irvestmant In Ihase companios opgregaling fo Ra. 18 Lakha,

78, Earnimng per Shara [EPS)

Mal Loas efter tax as per Siotomant of Proft and Less (Re.) { 1078} { TiB}
Waighiod Awarage number of equity shares used as

denominator for colculating EPS B0 ayn
Bawic Eaming per share (Ra.) {1:41) (0.7}
Diilited Eafmang par shem (Re 8 1111 {7
Faon Vakie por equily sheem (FRs.) * 2

i The sllects af 20FCD on the saming per share are ank-dikilive and hoacs, Bie sama bs nod considarad for the pafpase ol calewlalien of Mlulve
aaming por share.




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% March, 2010

29.1 Az per Indian Accounting Slandard 24- *Relatad Party Disclosuras™, the disclosures of traneactions with

the rolated partles are given below :

§) _List of Related Pariles Where conirol exists and Relalionships:

SF | Mame of the Related Party

Refiance Ventures Limsled (RVL)

Raliance Indusines Limited

Elar?ulum Land Consortium Projects Limitad

strike off from register of Companies as on 09

Santol Commercials Privaie %ﬁd MGLAC e
abrike off from of Companies as on 239 June18
Tangering Agro Privata Limited

{strike off from register of Companies as on 237 Juno18)
Reliance Jio infocomm Limited =
Rellancs Retail Limitad

Rellance ndusinal Investments and Holdings Limited
Reliance Word Trade Privaie imied

Relianca Corporale IT Park Limited

Reliancs Eminent Trading and Commercial Private Limited
Shri Shrivaltabh Goyal, Whaole Time Director

Shri Sudhir Jain , Chisf Financlal Officor

Shri Dheeraj Kandhari, Company Sacretary fill 09,01 2010
Ms Asha Damanl, Company Secratary since 10.01.2019

-

Relationship

Holding Company
Holding Company of RVL

Subsidiary
180 July, 2017.

with effec! from

ull s r.amg-tf

Fellow Subsidiary of Holding Company

Koy Managarial Personnal

a
7
L]
H
10
11
12
13
14
15

i} Transactions ard Closing Balance during the yoar with the Refated Parties:
{Ris in Lakhs)

£m

Holding
Company of
RVL

Mature of Transaction Fallow
Subsidiaries of

Holding Company

Subsidiary
Company Managerial

Personnel

Transactions during the year

e

Unsacured Loans Recoived

4 Ten

= 30 575
10 050

2 25 -
Unsecured Loans Repald ' .

Interest on unsecurad kan 19 525

18 874
Leasa Rend Recebved 2

m | Al @l m

Finance Incoime against Leasa
Rental

Paymen o Key Managerial
Parsonnal

el o[BSy =iy oa|a

bssue of Z2aro Coupon

Cptionally Fuly Gonverlible -
Debenleres

Bod e j|d ¥fp a]Ee 0

)

[nat)

Cormparate Guaraniea received

G675
T 274

Cancallation of bank quaranies
for the Company

(1 439)

1,

Fixed Azzpls 2
Purchasadi Sale {Nal) -
(Fis 42 240}

1 [ ] ] | ] 1

11,

Crher Expenses ¥

12,

Purchase of invesimants = :

13.

Dividend recevad - -

14,

Sade of land

frvastment wiithen off

=




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2019

16 | Payment for Surrender of - o .
Leaza 1756 F A =
Reliance indusirles Limiled a

(B] _Balance as ai 317 March 2019 )
1. | Unsacured Loans - - 242 319 -
= - 238 154 H

2. | Zero Coupon opfionally Fully - . 412 582 &
Caommriible Debanfures - - 412 892 =

3. | Corporale Guarantee recalved 21 294 = - -

22 059 = - -

: Figuras in ftalice represent that of previous year,

Disclosure In Respect of Material Related Party Transactions during the year:

R% In Lakhs)
5.8, | Particulars Ralationship 2018149 2017-18
T st Lians Hecohod
Reliance Industdal Investments and Haoldings
Limited Fellow Subsidiary 34 T G2 925
a Unzatuncd Lians Bepmd —
Rellance Industial Investments and Holdings 30 575 18 050
Lirmilae Fellonw Subsidiary
LR Interest on unsecured foan
Rediance Industrial Invostmants and Holdings | Follow Subsidiary 19 525 18 974
Linndled
4 Lease Rent Receivad
Rafiance Industries Limited Holding Company of RAVL T -
5 _Financa income agains! Leasa Rental Hﬁfgg Company of RVL i 5 ]
B. Payment to Key Managerial Personnal
Shi Shrivallabh Goval Ky Manageris Personnel 161 158
Shai Sudhir Jain Key Managearial Personnal BE BT
Shri Cheera] Kandhari Key Managerial Personnol 24 20
bz Asha Damand Fey Managarial Parsonnal 2 -
T. Corporate Guarantee recelved for issue of
bank guarantea of the Company
Reliance adustries Limited Holding Comgany of RVL G5 1B 274
&. Cancellation of bank guarantee for the
Company
Relianca Induslies Limiled Helding Company of RVL (1 439) -
B Fixed Assets Purchased T
Rekance Retal Limiled [Rs 42 240) Fellow Subsidiany [ a
10 Cthar Expenzes
Reliance Corporate IT Pask Limiled (Pravious | Fellow Subsidiary - 0
yaar Rs 4 601}
Ralianee Jio Infocomm Limitad Fellow Subsidiany 10 1
Reliance Rotad Limdlod Felion Subsidiany 47 Fii
i1, Furchase of investmenis
Reechda Land Consorium Projects Limiled Subsidiary . 4
Santol Commarcials Private Limiled Subgidfiary . (&
Tangarine Agro Private Limied Subsidiary - ]
12 Dividend Recelved
Santol Commercials Private Limitad Suhsldiary - 4
Tangering Agro Privale Limilad Subsidiary - 3
13, Sale of Land
Relianca Eminent Trading and Commercal | Fellow Subsidiany - 16 309
Frivate Limited

Investment Written off
Resolute Land Consortium Projects Limited
Santad Commeercials Private Limited
Tangerine Agro Private Limfed

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

oo h




MODEL ECONODMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% March, 2018
15 Paymant for eurrender of Lease of Land Holding Company of RAVL 1756 >
Relance Industias Limiad

Balance at the ond of the year includes:

Rs. In Lakhs

L Particulars Rolatlonship 2018-18 20474
1 Unsecured Loan Received

Reliance  Indusiral  Investrents  and Fellow Subsidiary 242 310 238134

Heolddings Limited
2 lssus of Zero Coupon Optienally Fully

Convertible Debantures

Refiznca World Trade Private limibad Fellow Subsidiary 412 582 4 12 592
3 Corporate Guarantee utilized for lssue

of bank guarantes of the Company (net) | Holding  Company

Refiance Industries Limited of R\VL 21 204 22059

28.2 Compensation of Key managaerial personnal
Tha remuneration of director and olher member of key management parsannel during the veor was as

fiolloens:
{Rs. In Lakhs)
SN, | Particulars 2018-19 201718
1. Short term benafits 305 266
2 Post-emglyment banafils 14 11
Total 319 237 |
30 Centingent Liablilty & Commitments
{Rs In Lakhs)

2018 -18 2017-18

Contingent LiabHities
29 294 22059
{l} Bank Guaraniess

() In respect of private purchasa of land by the Company, 21 civil suits (pravious yoar 38 civil suits)
of warious nalure are pending in districl courts. Company is of the view thal most of thees casas
are nal lenable and no materal Hability will arise,

Commitments

Others

8. Eslimated amount of contracts remaining lo be executad | 21 0BG RO
as on 314 March, 2019 {net of advances) and not providad
for

b, Molis executed with Lend Sellers (nol of advances) 445 ara

c. Estimated cost 1o be inowred B connection  wilh 12 574 GE2T
development of Industrial colonies under licenss lssuad by
Direclorate of Tewn & Country Planning, Govenmant ol
Haryana not included in (a) abowe

d. Rent of offices for unoapired perlod of rnt agresment. Bk 1025

e
et
Caplital Management i '
o

f \
|

& Company adhares to rbust caplital Managemeant framework, It prroaclively rendews Hs'tllpbd efructure and

es to optimize the impact of finance cost by adopting eultable debt mi. %R*}\ ;

‘H"'-\.'_'\I_':"“i i
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2019

_____{Rs In Lakhs

| Particulars

As at 31" March, 2019

Ag at 31% March, 2018

| Grose Dabt

Cash and Marketable Securilies

242319

2381

add

112

Nl Dabt (A)

241475

2 38 D22

Total Equity (As par Balance Sheal ) (B)

MNet Gearing (A/8)

4 31 064

4 23 166

0.57

0.56

21 Financial Instruments

Fair value measurameant hlesarchy

Particulars As at 31% March, 2019
Carrying Leval of inputs
amount usad

{Rs. In Lakhs)
As al 31™ March, 2018
Carrying Level of inputs
ammount used

Financlal Asseats
'_“ﬂ._t amortized cost

Trade Recelvables
Cash and
Equivalents
| Other Financlal Asaal TH - 1305 -

At FYTPL - - - -

ALFVYTOC - - - -
Finaneial Liabdlity
At Amortlsed cost
Trade Payabla 445 =
Cther Financials Liabilily - . = -
At FYTRL = - - -
Al FVTOC - - - -

15 =

3
Cash 12 =

Intarest rata sk

E&:ﬁm of the Company's borrowings to inleres! rabe changas at the end of the reporting pariod is as

{Rs in Lakhs
A= af 31" March, 2018

238134

Parllculars
Borrowing-Mon Clirrent

As at 31% March, 2019
242318

Impact on Interest expenses for the year on 1% change in Interest rate

Iriberasd rale sansilivity As at 31" March, 2090 Ag at 31 March, 2018
Lo I Dioean Mo Up Move Cown Move

Impact on ety - - . :

Impact on Profi of Loss = - x 5

Cradil Riak
Credit risk i3 the risk thal & customer or countor party 1o a finandal Instrement fails to perform or pey the

amounls g causing fmancial boss o the Company, Crodil risk arses from company's aclivilios in
inviestmanis and owlstanding recolvables from customars,

The Company has prudant and conservative process for managing Its cradit risk arlsing in tho courss of fis
business aclivilles. Sale of developed plots fun-developed plots s made on receipt of full emount of
consideralion. The Company has payment defay risk on recovery of lease rentals and commen maintenance
charges from cusiomers setling wup their unils in lcensed colonizs of the Company,

Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises from the company's inabilty to meet Bs cash flow commitments on Hme. Since the
Company % subsidiary of Rellance Industias Limited, the cash fiow doeficits are funded by ils halding

Company. )
3% The Company's aclivities during the year revolved around development of land and Indus Fasimiship
.'__..-*,‘ Project (Referred o in Nele ne. 1). Censidering the nature of Company's business and tieind, there is
Illr,-" E'DC'{‘ anly one operating segment as per Indlan Accounting Standard 108 - “Oparating Segm : e
_

3




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
MOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2019

33 During the year the Govemment of Harvana (GoH) has acquired NIL acres {Previous Year 2,038 acres) land
for the public purpose oul of the private purchased land of the Company. Gost of this land amounting to Rs
HIL [Previous Year Ra. 342 Lakhs) and companeation of Ra KIL {(Previous Year Ra. GB6 Lakh) reoeivad by

the Company from GoH on such compadsory acquisition of Bnd have been recognlzed In the Statement of
Profil and Loss,

34 During the previows year, the Comgany mede investments in Resolute Land Conserium Limited, Santol
Commercials Private Limited and Tangerine Agro Private Lim#ed, In their equily shams and as o resull,
thaas companios bacama wholly ewned subsidiariaa of the Company on 199 July, 2017, During the previows
yoar, the Company filed application under saclion 248 of the Comganies Act 2013 for rermoval of thelr names
from register of companies, During e year, based on the spplication filed by the Gompany, thelr names
e e ramoved from regletar of companlas.

35 Adoption of Ind-AS 115- Revenue from contract and customers

In respect of sale of un-developed land, the Company recognizes the revenue as soon as the sale deed is
executad and physical possassion of land handed over lo the custemers as this creates enforceabla right of
ownership for the customearns,

in respact of developad plots, the Company is develoging Indusidal colonies with complada intemal as wall
a5 oxternal Bimsiruclune Boilifes. As a deveioper of licensed colonies, the Company & required 1o
undertaka complela intermnal development works which includa constrection of road, streal lighl, waler
freatment plant, 220033 BV and 3311 KV sub-stations, weater and power distibution network, construction of
storm waler drainage syslem, developmeant of swagafaluent colleciion, imatmend and disposal sysiem,
conatrection of electrical cable snd other wliity franches. Apan from the above, the Company ks daveloping
bwo major exlemal infrastruciures namely, waler and power Iransmission sysiem to source and transport the
wrater and power 1o its licensed colonies for furthar supply 1o cstomens.

While the Company is slill exoculing varous infrastructure fasilites, It selsfease oul the developed plols o
the customers. The Company follows Perceniage of Complation method in which the revaenua is recognized
bazed on ratie of actual cost o the lofal estimaled cosl. Use of the “Percentage of completion mathod®
requires the Company {0 eslimate the costs expended fo date as a proportion of e lolal cost Lo be
expended. I fllows cost basis to ascertain the percentage of eomplation of the project under which cost
expanded have bean used o measure progress towards complelion 8s thor i 0 drect relalionship bobaeen
input used and devalopmenlt acthilles complated.

Effactrya from €% Aprl, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 - Ravenue from Conlracts with
Customers, which establishes a comprehenaive framework for determining whather, how much and when
the ravenus is o be recognized. Ind A5 115 replaces Ind A5 11 = Consbraction confracls and Ind AS 160 =
Fevanes. The Company has appllad Ind A5 115 ueing Cumuelative Effect mathod undar which the differenca
betwoen the rovenue, cost and resuliant foreseaable loss recognized by adopling Ind-AS 115 and Bl
recognized earier as per edsting accounding standards have been adjusied 1o the opening balance of
retalned epmings amounting to Bs. 343 Lakhe, The adoplion of etandard did nol heve sny materdal impact
on Lhke financial slatements of the Company.

Tha E:-nmpan;.' I'Wﬂ-;rl‘ﬁzr.'ls revanug fram Conlrcts with custemers based on Tl:l||l.'-l'\-'-'i1'ﬁ_!3 five sdop model 8% sel
oul inind AS 115:

Siop 1. Identify the contracts) with 8 customar: A confract is defined as an agrasmeant Bstween bwo or mom
prrties thial croatos enforceabla dghts and obligations and sels out tho critarta for evary contrect that must
b mil.

Slop 2. Idenlify the performance obligalions in the condracl A performancs obligation |s o promise in a
coniract with a customer (o ransfer B (pood or service b the customer,

Slep 3. Determine the transzacton prce: The trensaction price is the amount of consideralion 1o which he
Company expects to be entitled in exchanga for transfarng promised goods or sendces o & cuslomer,
macluding amounts collocied on bahall of third paries,

Slep 4, Allacate (he franseclion price to the performance ehiligations Inthe contract: For 8 contract that has
maore than ona parformance obiigation, the Company alocates he ransaction prica (o each periormance
obligation In an amount that deplcte the amount of consideration to which the Company expects (o b2
entiled in exchange for salisfying each performance obligation

Step &, Recognize revenus whisn (or as) the entily eatisfes a parformance obligation, T o
Pl s S
) In respect of developed plole, Company charges composite price towards the land and fiirestuctrs
development activity undertaken by the Company as it sells developed plot to lbs customers with comploks
Infrastruciura facilites. Such composita price Is ellocated belwesn Land and infrastiruciure dn#q!upmﬂ '

!




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
MNOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2019

acilvity which ane the two performance obligations agreed with the customers, Such aliocation is determined
in tho cost ratio bobwoen thesa two performance obligations. Whils the revenue o the exlent of composite
price partaining 1o land component is recognized on exacution of salefong tarm bease, the revenus based on
composite price pertaining to the infrastructure development aclivily |s recognlzed based on acfual cost
incurred fo eslimated cost of such aclivity on each reporing period and amoun recelved from the customers,
in excass of the revonus racognized thereon, is shown under the haad "Other current liabililies” as sovance
recaived from customars,

Provision for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted conbracie are recorded in the period in which such
loases become probable based on the expecied contract estimates at the reporing date,

Contracts with Customers in respect of sale of developed plots

During the year the Company has executed Contracts with varous customars for sale of developed plots in
fha industral area of liconsod industrial colonios, Such comlracts consist of Agreament 1o Sell and ssla
Deed/long torm lease, The Agreement fo Sell includes dascription of size of plot, plot number, conslderation,
respective obligation of parties and more importanlly pesformance obligations of the Company for which
pongideration |z payabbs. The Sale Desd is execuled when the cusiomer has pald full amount of
conslderafion and the possession of the land Is transferred thereafter, while the development activitiae,
which s another perdormance obligation s B in progress, All the contracts slgned with the customers have
simikar terms apd conditions with different timalines for exscution of salke deed and handing over of
poasession of plots. The perod between Agreement 1o sell and Sele deed nommally ranges from &ix (o
eaphilean months,

Disintegration of revenue

The detalls of Conlract revenue and cosls in respect of sale of un-doveloped knd and developed plots for
tha year are summarizad in the following talbile:

(Rs In Lakhs)
Sr, | Particulars Sale of un- Sale of Total
doveloped | developed
land plots
1 | Total revenua 13 0&7F 8 &30 21 587
2 | Total cost 13 067 G G74" 206
3 | Profit / (Loss) {930) 1856 026
4 | Forogesable Loze - (150) (150}

{*} During the year, the Company has faken back 16.10 acres of developed plots from Reliance Industries
Limited and axecutad deed of Surrender of lease. The above figures of revenue and cost are after 1aking
effect of such surrender.

Detalls of Total contract revenue, Amount recelved and revenue rocognized on percentage of

campletion method 1ill date

&r. | Particulars Unit Z018-18 2017-18
1| Total Project ared acres | 845,24 364,73
2 | Toll ares sold {ecluding shara In ACIEs 2T 2167
cormman ares}

3 | Mo, of Cuslomers. Mix a0 &

4 | Mo of plots sold _ [ [ a5 B [

& | Totai revenua recaivable s in Lakhs 2F I 15 FE0

G| Total collection recaived Fs In Lakhs 27 3 6 760

T | Revenue racognized on perceniage of | Bein Lakhs 20 414 11 880

complefion method

8 [ Coniract Liahillty Rs in Lakhs T 3 870

8| Todol estimaled project cost Bsin Lakhs | 110847 &6 424

10 | Tedal cost iIncurred til raporting period R in Lakhs 78 TES 2T 815

11 | Estimated cost of plots sold Rs in Lakhs 20 388 10 541

12 | Contract cost recognizad Rs in Lakhs 20 085 | 14 654

Chango in Contract Liability ff".: FEp
. Rs in Lakhs) /%5
Sr. | Particulars 201618 | 2017-16 || |
* 1
1_| Opening Balance... {1) 3870 1757 \Q;:_
,,‘_"'-H ﬁ e
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HOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED -3 b March, 2018 =1
2 | Sala fhia yaar 11 651 403
Loss: revenun recognized B ez 313
Condract liabllity o the period .....(2) 2 24 ]
3 | Contract llabllity of presious yvear Incressaed due to 403 2023
redudion in percaniage of cormplobion ....[(3]
4 | Closing Balance (1+2+3) G BO7 3 870

38  Investment properly

Propadios hald for rantal of capital apprecistion purposes am classiked as nvestmenl properlios, Investmenl
properias ane maasurad at cost.

Imvestment Propery represents bwo land parcals admaeasuring 1.3125 acres in revenus village of Dadd Toa
and 1.1375 acrea in revenue village Badll on operating beasa with the intendlon to eam tha rendal and capital

appreciation, The Compamy hes e-classified both e land parcets g Invesimen Proparty, The delails ane
a5 unckar;

Farticulars | (Rs in Lakhs)

(COST:
As on 19 &prl, 2018 -
Addifions 233
Transiemed 1o Assels bl for Sale -
Maposals -
Balance a5 on 31 March, 2010 233 |
Depreciation and Amortization
A5 on 14 Aneil, 2018 -
Depraciation and Amortizetion  during the -
Year
Transfermad 1o Acgets hedd for Sake -
Disgoaals -
Balanca as on A1* March, 2019
Het Book Value

o S

As on 318 'H'Iﬂrl:h 2010 Fr]

Information regarding ncome and expendlivre of Invesimeant Property
|Rsin Lakhs}

5.M. | Particulars For the year andad
31% March, | 31% March,
2048 2018
1, Ferntal Incoma derived from investment proparties i -
.k Less: Direct operating expanses {including repairs and maintenance) - -

thal are generaling rental income)

&, Less: Direct operaling expenses (Including repairs and maintenance) -
fthat did not generale ek ineome
| 4. Frodit arising from investment propeny batarn degeegiation Fl -
5 Less: Deprasiaton and Amordization for the year - .
B. Lesis arising from Investimenl Proparties - =

Thie it valiee of the properfes arg Rg, 360 Lakls (Previous yoar — Re Nil). These valualions o based on
tha mathodology adoptad for delermination of compensalion for land acgEned under The Right to Fair
Compensation and Transparency In Land Acquisiion, Rehabilitation and Resetlilement Acl 20135,

37 For the lamd purchased by (e Compasty, tha Campany haa formutated 1t own annuily schenss on voluntary
Exmsis Tor the paymend of annuily 1 land sefiees mesting e elig®ility criteda and has provided for annuity on
gnnual basie. The amount of undiscounted annuity provision ee at 31 March, 2018 is Ra 2 36T Lakha
(Previous year Re, 2 162 Lakhs), In respect of land covered under licensed ansa and land soldfleased out,
the Company has decided to pay annmuily on pearly basis to land sellers, imespectiva of their masting the
allglbliity conditiens and In such casas, has made the provislon for full teem of 33 years. The amount of
undiscounted annuily provision for 33 years as at 31% March, 2018 is Rs.8 881 Lakhs (Previous year Rs, B
A66 Lakhs). Thus after camying owl the adjustrment as required, the discounted amount of annuit
ag on 317 March, 2019 stands at Rs. 5 0BT Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 4 465 Lakhs). Such prov)
re-maxasurad in subsequent years as per the requinament of ndion Accounting Standards.

The Company sxecuted long temm kase agreemonts with theae of 5 customens for o pariod n{‘.a yhars. As
par the tesme of lease, it recalved one ima lesse pramism and In-eddition recalves lease mntald«g-u‘wmua] i

"'l-\.\_\_\‘_l'll.
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basis during the lease penied, Subsequant o adoplicn of Indien Accounding Standards with transition date as
at 18 April, 2015, it has computed the falr value of lease rentals recelvable in future, it has thus gross lease
rentals recehvable wilh discoured value of minimoem lease payments receivable as al end of oach of the

reparting pedod as undar:

{Rs In Lakhs)
5.M. | Particulars As at
3™ March 2019 | 31 March 2018
1. Gross leass renlals recaivabla 1325 1515
2. Prasenl vatue of minimum kease payments recaivabla ar
fa) Mot later than one year I 7 10
e} Laler than ane yaar but not kater than five yaars 27 34
(g} | Laler than five yoars 34 43
a, Uneamed Finants Incorme 1257 1428
39 As par tha requiremant of Ind AS- 37 (provisions, confingend llablifles and contingent essets), followdng e
tha detalls of provisions appearing as on each of the following reponing period:
[R5 in Lakhs]}
S HN. | Particulars _As ot .
31" March 2019 | 31 March 2018
1. Balance al the beginning 4,465 3675
2 Add proviglons mede during the year 2,257 27T
3. Leea:
Amount usad/charged againsd tha provislone durdng the 1,78 1,646
aar
LE Increase during e year in undiscounted amount arlsing B3 69
froem wavwdnding of discounting .
i Balanca at the end 5,087 4 465
40 Employee Benefits

Ag par Indian Accounting Siandard - 18 “Employes Benefits" the disdosures oo defined are ghven below:
Dafined Gontribution Plans:

Coniribufion 1o Dafined Contribution Plan, recognized as expanses for the yoar la as undarz-
{R=. In Lakhs)

2018-18 2017=18
Employer's Conlribution o Providand Fund 33 23
Employer's Contibution to Superannualion Fund 2 2
Employer's Contribution to Pension Schama g T

Delined Benafit Plan

[. Roconciliztlon of openlng and clesing balances of Deflned Benefll Obilgation
{Rs. in Lakhs}

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)

2119 2097-18
Defined Benehit Obligation at beginning of the year I | -] 125 |

Gurren] Sendoe cos 16 15
Inerast Cost 11 g
Aciuarial {fgain) | kss on obligations due fo change in finandsl assumplions - 3
Arcduarlal (gain) § bas ] 1)
Tranger in/ (Cu) = - 1
Banafils paid {14 {3
= 165 143

R Eca

S




MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2019
. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of falr value of Plan Assels

{Rs. Im Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity [Funded])
201618 201718
| Fair Vahse of Plan Assets at beginning of the year 143 126
Expirciad Return on Plan Assels 11 10
Liability Tramsderred Inthcquisilions = 1
Actuarial Gain /| Leag) [0 1
Ermployers Contrbutbhon 25 B |
Eenafils paid [14) (2] |
Fair valua of Plan assets at year and 166 143 |
. Reconciliztieon of falr value of Assels and Obligatlons
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particularg Gratuity (Funded)
2018-18 2017-18
Fair vakse of Plan Assels 165 142
Pregent value of Obligation (165} {143)
Mel {Lisbilily VAsssl Recognized in the Balence Sheet - (1
IV, Expanses recognized durng the year
(Re. in Lakhg)
Particulars Gratulty (Funded)
201818 201718
In Incoma Statameant
Current Service Cosl 15 15
Intarest Cost - -
Het Cost 14 15
In Cther Comprehensive Incoms
Achmial (Gain} [/ Loss B )
“Return On Plan Assets 1 (1)
Met (Income}l Expense For the period Recognized in OCI a {E]
V. Investrent Detalls
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity [Fupdead)
2018-19 21 7T=16
Insuranca Fured 165 142 I
Vi, Blfurcatlon of Net Liability
Prp— . (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As on 31% Mar, 2018 | As on 31% Mar, 2016
Currenl Liabilily (Shorl Tarm) - 1
o= Curreend Lianbdty (Long Term) - -
VIL Actuarial azsumplions
Particulars - : Gratuity (Funded)
2018-19 2017-1E
2005-08 2006-08
{Uitimata) |- - {(Atimate)
Expactad reta of ralum on Plan Assate {per annuam) BODMTT R
Digcound Rate [per annum) ] _E_Eﬁlifnl-" ro B0
£ |
25 /
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Rate af escalation in Salary (per annum)

6.00%

5.00%

Rata of Employes Turnover

2.00%,

2.00%

The estmates of rate of escalalion in salary considered in actuarial valuation, fake into acoount Infiation,
seniorty, promotion and othar relevant factors including supply and demarnd in the employment markel, The

above Information ks cartified by the actuany.

The Expected Ralte of Reburn on Plan Assets Is determined considering several applicable factors, mainky
tha composition of Plan fAssels held, assossod foks, historcal rosults of retum on Flan Assets and the

Company's policy for Plan Assels.

Vill. The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Fian for the nesxt financial yvear will be in Bne with FY

201818,
IX. Sensitivity Analysis

Significant Acluarial Assemplions for the determination of the defined benefl cbigstion are discount
Irade, expected salary increase and employes lumover, The sensilvity analysis below, heve been
detarminad basod on masonably possibde changes of the assumptions ocourdng at end of the reporling
periad , while holding all other essumplicns constant. The resull of Sensitivity analysis is given below;

{R= In Lakhs)
Particulars 3 March, 2019 21 March, 2018

Defived Benefil Obligation (Bags) P16 81 143.47

Particulars A= at 31" Mareh, 2018 As at 319 March, 2018
| - ~ Decrease increase | Decrease | Increasa

Discount Rate | <+0.5%) A 4] 3 a

Yo change compared 1o base dus 1o 2.3% 2.2% 2.2% -2 0%
_sonsilivily et

Salary growth rale {(++0.5%) () A 3 3

%%eage change comparad 1o besa dus o =2.2% +2.3% =2.1% 2.2%

sensilivily "

Adtrtion rate [+ 25%) () 0 1] 0

%eaye change compared 1o basa due io 0,25 +01.2% 0.1% 0.1%

eensliiity L.,

Mortality Fata (-/+ 10%) (o) (] ) ]

Seage change compared 1o base dee fo 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
_sensilivity

These plans typlally expose the Company 1o actuaral isks such as: imastiment risk, intesest risk,

longavily sk and salany risk,

Investiment risk:  The prasend valug of defined banefit plan lability Is calculated weing a dicount rate
which fs determined by reference 1o market yields at the end of mporfing pericd on

Investrmenl with LI,
It risk:

partially offset by anincrease in the relurn on plan debt invesiments.

Longavily risk:

A docressa In the Interest rale will increase the plan labllity; howevar this will be

The present vakue of defined berefil plan liabiily is calculaled by reforenca 1o the bast

aslimate of e morlality of plan participants both during and after thair employment,
A increasa in the life expectancy of the plan paricipants will increase the plan's

itabiliy,

The presen! value of defined plan Hability Is colodaled by reference 1o the futura

salanigs of plan parlicpants. As such, anincrease in the salary of the plan participants

will increasn the ptan’s liabllity.
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MODEL ECONOMIC TOWNSHIP LIMITED
HOTES OM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31* March, 2018
41 Tazatlon

Tha intorne tax expansas for the year can be meoncied fo the accounting profit as folows:

(R in Lakhsg)
Particulare Year ended
N# March, | 3% March,
2019 2018
Loss befara tax (B26} { BED) |
| Applicable tax rate 31.20% 20.90%,
| Compuied lax expense {258} {266)
Ta aflech of
| Exempted Income - ¥
Expenzes dinallowed {d44) ]
Additional alewances not of MAT credi - -
Currant tax provision (A) - -
Incremantsd deferred tax assat on eccount of tangicle and infangibla (3} 11
asesls
Incremental defered 1ax asset f (Esbllity) on account of financial {247) 121
assets and olher llems
Deferred tax provision (B) (250} 132
Tax expenses recognized In Statemant of Profit and Loss (A+B) {250) 132
Effective lax rate - -
T Eince thers 5 o Loss befora tax, no provision of current fak hags been made.
42 The Deferred Tao (Liability] fassel comprisa of the Fallowing:
(R In Lakh)
Asat 31st | Chargef{Credit) | Others As at 315t
March, 2018 to profit or loss March, 2018
Deferred Tax [Liabllities} MAsest in ralalion 1o
Property, plant and equiprmesnl 16 (3) - 13
Financial assels al FVTPL (664} (358) = (1022}
Financial assels at FVTOCI ik 3 - 21
Total [ 630} [358) = {988)

£3 The figums for the comssponding prevdous year have been mgrouped! reclassified wheraver necessary, o
make hem cemparable.

44 The fnanclal stalements were approved for [ssue by Board of directors on 8% Apnl, 2019,
For DTS & Associales l:\ For and on behall of the Board
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